STATE OF ARIZONA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

SUMMARY OF LEGISLATION 2022



Fifty-Fifth Legislature

Second Regular Session

Prepared by Research Staff

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE HONORABLE RUSSELL W. "RUSTY" BOWERS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE

SUMMARY OF LEGISLATION 2022



Fifty-Fifth Legislature

Second Regular Session

Prepared by Research Staff

Members:

The Arizona House of Representatives Research Staff is pleased to present the 2022 Summary of Legislation. This annual publication, often referred to as The Book, was compiled under the direction of Speaker Russell W. "Rusty" Bowers.

The Book contains a brief overview of all measures that passed the legislature and ultimately became law during the Fifty-fifth Legislature, Second Regular Session. Each bill overview is categorized according to committee area and contains a link to the Legislature's website where additional information, such as full-length bill summaries, voting history and recorded proceedings, can be found.

The House Research Staff is a nonpartisan staff of legislative research analysts, support staff and session-only interns that provides bill analysis, research and professional support services to the elected members of the Arizona House of Representatives.

We extend our sincere gratitude to all those involved in the compilation of the 2022 Summary of Legislation.

Sincerely,

Diana Clay

Director of Research

Stephanie Jensen

Deputy Director of Research

Stephanie Jensen



Fifty-Fifth Legislature SECOND REGULAR SESSION 2022

Session Convened: January 10, 2022

Adjourned Sine Die: June 25, 2022

GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE: September 24, 2022

ADMINISTRATION

Diana Clay - Director of Research Staff
Stephanie Jensen - Deputy Director of Research Staff
Lindsay Suppa - Executive Administrative Assistant to Research Staff

LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH ANALYSTS

Paul Benny • Paul Bergelin • Diana Clay
Lauren Cook • Austin Correa • Austin Fairbanks
Ahjahna Graham • Chase Houser • Stephanie Jensen
Frank Komadina • Vince Perez

ASSISTANT RESEARCH ANALYSTS

Jeremy Bassham • Joel Hobbins Nathan McRae • Luca Moldovan • Blanca Santillan Ramos

LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH INTERNS

Dusenge Gloria · Bethany Graham · John Lineberry Katie Minch · Meghan Rasmussen · Ethan Scheider

Table of Contents

SECTION I	. 7
Bill Index	8
SECTION II	22
Chapter Index	23
SECTION III	35
Appropriations	36
Commerce	43
Education	54
Government and Elections	63
Health and Human Services	78
Judiciary	91
Land, Agriculture and Rural Affairs	101
Military Affairs and Public Safety	105
Natural Resources, Energy and Water	112
Transportation	117
Ways and Means	124
SECTION IV	128
Resolutions and Memorials	129
SECTION V	134
Vetoed Bills	135
SECTION VI	137
Bill Statistics	138



SECTION I

BILL INDEX

Bill Index

All bill numbers are hyperlinked to the description. The bill description is hyperlinked to BSI.

[E]	Emergency
[RFE]	Requirements For Enactment
[W/O]	Without Emergency
[LIVS]	Line Item Veto - Signed

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>HB 2008</u>	303	schools; academic standards; civics instruction.	56
<u>HB 2010</u>	272	NOW: flags; homeowners' associations	66
<u>HB 2012</u>	92	county improvement districts; formation	66
<u>HB 2017</u>	367	NOW: community colleges; expenditure limitation	56
<u>HB 2024</u>	257	alkaline hydrolysis; facilities; operators; licensure	81
<u>HB 2025</u>	237	schools; parental classroom visitation policies	56
<u>HB 2026</u>	120	NOW: early literacy; reading plans	56
<u>HB 2027</u>	136	CTEDS; revisions	56
<u>HB 2030</u>	238	state hospital; procurement; overtime	81
<u>HB 2031</u>	273	higher education; individuals with disabilities	56
<u>HB 2034</u>	198	CTEDs; associate degrees	57
<u>HB 2037</u>	164	NOW: counties; powers; water supply projects	113
<u>HB 2049</u>	258	fingerprint requirements; care facilities	81
<u>HB 2051</u>	79	commission on the arts; continuation	45
<u>HB 2053</u>	62	department of environmental quality; continuation	113
<u>HB 2054</u>	121	water quality appeals board; continuation	113
<u>HB 2057</u>	63	water supply development fund; revisions	113
<u>HB 2058</u>	149	Mormon migration monument; governmental mall	66
<u>HB 2062</u>	150	military; purple heart; VLT exemptions	119
<u>HB 2063</u>	24	PSPRS; CORP; reemployment; time period	66
<u>HB 2067</u>	93	county improvement districts; recreation; governance	66
<u>HB 2081</u>	239	NOW: risk management; liability; state agencies	107
<u>HB 2083</u>	328	AHCCCS services; diabetes management	81
<u>HB 2084</u>	85	kinship care; fingerprint requirement; waiver	81
HB 2085	64	nursing facility provider assessments; continuation	81

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>HB 2086</u>	240	DHS; school immunizations; exclusions	82
<u>HB 2087</u>	241	memorial; American Revolution; patriots' plaque	66
<u>HB 2088</u>	25	ALTCS; preadmission screening	82
<u>HB 2098</u>	122	psychiatric assessment; nurse practitioners; reporting	82
<u>HB 2101</u>	191	electric energy; reliability; public policy	113
<u>HB 2103</u>	80	trademarks; service marks; trade names	45
<u>HB 2104</u>	53	community property award; convicted spouse	93
<u>HB 2106</u>	65	unlawful disclosure; images; definitions	93
<u>HB 2107</u>	86	emergency powers; business closure; repeal.	107
<u>HB 2108</u>	54	taxi drivers; sex offenders prohibited	119
<u>HB 2113</u>	94	developmental disabilities; Down syndrome	82
<u>HB 2118</u>	123	schools; alternative education; revisions	57
<u>HB 2119</u>	199	civil rights restoration; requirements; process	93
<u>HB 2120</u>	368	NOW: workers' compensation; injuries; medical-only loss	45
HB 2123	279	NOW: funerals; regulation; continuation	45
<u>HB 2124</u>	285	NOW: school districts; tuition; expenditures	57
<u>HB 2126</u>	87	hazardous waste program fees	113
<u>HB 2130</u>	242	recreational users; property	102
<u>HB 2131</u>	101	NOW: artificial grass ban prohibited; HOAs	67
HB 2144	219	health insurance coverage; biomarker testing	82
<u>HB 2146</u>	81	data security breach; notification	45
<u>HB 2152</u>	124	residential contractors' recovery fund; eligibility	67
<u>HB 2156</u>	387 W/S	NOW: tax credits; motion picture credits	38
<u>HB 2157</u>	2	supplemental appropriations; community-based services	38
<u>HB 2158</u>	125	homeowners' associations; political; community activity	67
<u>HB 2159</u>	175	law enforcement officers; polygraph; examinations	107
<u>HB 2161</u>	200	parental rights; schools; educational records	57
<u>HB 2165</u>	55	housing department; licensure; fingerprinting; penalties	67
<u>HB 2171</u>	66	salvage vehicle titles; insurance companies	119
<u>HB 2172</u>	126	real estate licensees; employers; compensation	45
<u>HB 2177</u>	201	charter schools; fingerprinting; renewal; revocation	57
<u>HB 2178</u>	95	school psychologists; exemption	58
<u>HB 2179</u>	192	schools; accounting responsibility plans; counties	58
<u>HB 2181</u>	223	NOW: game and fish; taking wolves	102

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>HB 2182</u>	292 E	livestock assistance program; infrastructure projects	102
<u>HB 2197</u>	82	medical examiner; pathologist assistant; autopsies	82
<u>HB 2202</u>	56 E	industrial commission; fee schedule; notice	46
<u>HB 2203</u>	176	NOW: special purpose banks; comparable; rights	46
<u>HB 2204</u>	369	NOW: taxation; virtual currency; non-fungible tokens	46
<u>HB 2208</u>	193	ovarian cancer awareness special plates	119
<u>HB 2223</u>	151	emergency; military affairs; national guard	107
<u>HB 2231</u>	152 E	universities; water rights adjudication	114
<u>HB 2232</u>	96	nonprofit generation and transmission cooperatives	114
<u>HB 2236</u>	259	voter registration; request required	67
<u>HB 2237</u>	252	same day voter registration; prohibition	67
<u>HB 2243</u>	370	voter registration; state residency; cancellation	68
<u>HB 2251</u>	260	NOW: lasers; peace officers; aircraft; penalty	93
<u>HB 2253</u>	371	NOW: threshold amount; fentanyl	93
<u>HB 2254</u>	88	officers bill of rights; preemption	107
<u>HB 2255</u>	372	fireworks; permissible use; Diwali.	107
HB 2271	127	community impact special plates	119
<u>HB 2272</u>	89	insurance; secondary sources	46
<u>HB 2273</u>	137	transportation network company vehicles; inspections	46
<u>HB 2274</u>	329	appropriation; stipend; kinship foster care	83
HB 2275	373	condominium termination; unit owners; percentage	46
<u>HB 2284</u>	374	NOW: search; rescue; human remains; canines	58
HB 2309	375	detained juveniles; advisements; notifications	93
HB 2317	334	NOW: revenue distribution; border security	108
HB 2319	376	law enforcement activity; recording prohibition	38
<u>HB 2320</u>	261	veterans' organization; leased property; classification	125
<u>HB 2322</u>	202	NOW: hazing; classification; offense	68
<u>HB 2323</u>	243	homeowner's insurance; dogs; nondiscrimination	68
<u>HB 2324</u>	138 E	animal fighting; cockfighting; minors presence	68
<u>HB 2325</u>	244	schools; instruction; 9/11 education day	58
<u>HB 2328</u>	90	Arizona correctional industries; workplace injuries	108
<u>HB 2330</u>	83	department of public safety; continuation	108
<u>HB 2336</u>	377	licensed mental health professional; definition	108
<u>HB 2340</u>	139	disciplinary appeals; final disposition reporting	108

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>HB 2343</u>	262	crime scene investigation interference; offense	93
<u>HB 2344</u>	67	military affairs commission; continuation	108
HB 2347	378	law enforcement; misconduct investigations; extension	108
<u>HB 2349</u>	153	peace officer standards board; membership	109
<u>HB 2352</u>	165	school facilities oversight board; continuation	58
HB 2355	245	second degree murder; sentencing	94
<u>HB 2371</u>	263	NOW: enforcement prohibition; vaccinations; requirements	68
<u>HB 2372</u>	107	animal cruelty; release conditions	94
HB 2374	140	acute care services; pilot program	47
HB 2381	280	NOW: office of tourism; powers; fund	38
HB 2391	293	NOW: video services providers; enforcement; jurisdiction	47
HB 2397	379	emotional abuse; vulnerable adults	83
HB 2398	203	NOW: dude ranches; heritage trail program	102
HB 2406	204	water quality fee fund	114
HB 2407	217	ambulances; mileage rate calculation	47
HB 2408	141	Arizona game and fish; continuation	114
HB 2409	154	multi-county water districts; storage tax	114
<u>HB 2410</u>	177	environmental programs; amendments	114
<u>HB 2411</u>	178	coal combustion residuals program	115
HB 2429	224	NOW: health professional wellness programs; confidentiality	83
HB 2431	274	emergency medical services; patient transport	83
HB 2433	246	HIV testing; consent; repeal	83
<u>HB 2434</u>	57	surgical smoke evacuation; requirements	83
HB 2437	294	Arizona beekeepers special plates	120
HB 2438	281	NOW: massage therapists; fingerprinting	94
HB 2439	205	NOW: school library; review; policy	58
HB 2449	179 W/O	care facilities; clergy visitation	94
<u>HB 2450</u>	128	outpatient treatment centers; licensure; exemption	84
HB 2453	247	governmental entities; mask requirement; prohibition	68
<u>HB 2455</u>	108	incorporation; urban areas	69
<u>HB 2480</u>	58	vehicle serial numbers; removal; restoration	120
<u>HB 2481</u>	264	ADOT; licenses; registration; VLT; aviation	120
<u>HB 2482</u>	166	municipality; general plan; adoption; amendment	69
<u>HB 2484</u>	97	forcible entry; detainer; filing fee	47

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>HB 2485</u>	286	eviction dismissal; sealed records	47
<u>HB 2488</u>	295	Uyghurs; forced labor; contracts; prohibition	69
<u>HB 2490</u>	98	pharmacists; providers; collaborative practice agreements	84
HB 2492	99	voter registration; verification; citizenship	69
HB 2495	380	schools; sexually explicit materials; prohibition	59
HB 2498	180	COVID-19; vaccination requirements; prohibition	69
HB 2507	181	religious services; essential services	94
HB 2532	248	tribally accredited educational institution; plates	120
<u>HB 2551</u>	338	children's health insurance program; redetermination	38
<u>HB 2556</u>	68	water infrastructure finance; sunset repeal	115
<u>HB 2565</u>	155	ASDB; revisions	59
<u>HB 2570</u>	91	department of juvenile corrections; continuation	94
HB 2579	182	residential zoning; park model trailers	47
<u>HB 2580</u>	129	wildfire management; delegation of authority	102
HB 2583	206	NOW: DUI; data collection; study committee	94
HB 2585	130	motor carrier; safety improvement	48
HB 2586	109	electric charging providers	48
HB 2587	142	public records; point of contact	70
HB 2591	183 W/O	border security fund; administration	109
HB 2594	249	trauma recovery centers; grants	84
HB 2599	265	administrative hearings; GRRC	48
HB 2601	253	kratom products; definitions	70
HB 2603	156	Arizona women suffrage memorial; extension	70
<u>HB 2604</u>	167	NOW: judge; superior court; emergency orders	95
HB 2609	381	NOW: ambulance services; certificates of necessity	109
<u>HB 2610</u>	287	NOW: project unit size; affordable housing	125
HB 2612	59	occupational regulation	48
HB 2615	110	youth music and art special plates	120
HB 2616	184	mask mandates; minors; parental consent	70
HB 2622	339	eligibility; AHCCCS	84
<u>HB 2626</u>	207	animal handling; microchip scan	70
<u>HB 2629</u>	69	property tax liens; expiration dates	125
<u>HB 2632</u>	60	civics test; passing score	59
<u>HB 2633</u>	296	hospitalizations; family visitation	95

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>HB 2635</u>	297	NOW: breast implant surgery; informed consent	84
HB 2639	304	Asian American; Pacific Islander month	71
<u>HB 2645</u>	208	false filings; UCC; penalty	95
<u>HB 2647</u>	275	child services; abuse reporting; jurisdiction	84
HB 2649	61	concurrent jurisdiction; Yuma proving ground	103
HB 2652	225 E	NOW: sales; acquisitions; used catalytic converters	38
HB 2659	70	organ transplants; disabilities; discrimination; prohibition	85
<u>HB 2660</u>	282	liquor; licensing; processes; procedures	48
HB 2664	382	NOW: military transitional housing fund; monies	109
HB 2672	168	common school districts; unification; budget	59
HB 2673	383	vehicle operation; licenses; points	121
HB 2674	185 E	NOW: housing supply study committee	48
HB 2675	186	NOW: antisemitism; reporting	95
<u>HB 2678</u>	384	state broadband office	49
HB 2679	169	employment discrimination; sexual harassment; definition	49
HB 2686	143	remembrance special plates	121
HB 2687	102	urban air mobility committee repeal	121
HB 2691	330	health care workforce; grant programs	39
HB 2693	385	tax credit; charitable organizations; adjustment	125
HB 2694	298	department of real estate; fees	49
HB 2695	131	forfeiture; substitute assets; postdeprivation hearing	95
HB 2696	197	mandatory sentences; children; trafficking; smuggling	95
HB 2698	157	insurance; assignment of benefits	49
HB 2699	84	fire district bonds; merger; consolidation	71
HB 2701	335	NOW: veterans; hunting; licenses	125
HB 2703	266	NOW: secure online signature collection	71
<u>HB 2707</u>	119	public schools; moment of silence	59
HB 2709	100	victim's right to privacy; exception	96
<u>HB 2714</u>	71	office of tourism; continuation	49
<u>HB 2721</u>	386	law enforcement officers: AZPOST	109
<u>HB 2722</u>	267	strategic actions; public participation	96
<u>HB 2723</u>	283	civil case assignment; judges	96
<u>HB 2724</u>	132	assisted living; distance requirements; prohibition	49
<u>HB 2731</u>	187	regulatory sandbox; expansion	50

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>HB 2741</u>	336	state licensing; fee waiver	109
<u>HB 2747</u>	170	wholesale real estate buyers; disclosure	50
HB 2822	103	personal property; additional depreciation	50
HB 2823	144	tuition waiver; veterans; felonies; eligibility	110
HB 2839	3 E	candidate nominations; signatures; redistricting.	71
<u>HB 2853</u>	388	Arizona empowerment scholarship accounts; appropriation	125
<u>HB 2855</u>	306	amusements; 2022-2023	39
HB 2856	307	automation; 2022-2023	39
HB 2857	308	state budget implementation; 2022-2023	39
HB 2858	309	capital outlay; appropriations; 2022-2023	39
HB 2859	310	courts; 2022-2023	39
HB 2860	311	criminal justice; 2022-2023	39
HB 2861	312	environment; 2022-2023	40
<u>HB 2862</u>	313	general appropriations act; 2022-2023	40
HB 2863	LIVS 314	health care; 2022-2023	40
<u>HB 2864</u>	315	higher education; 2022-2023	40
<u>HB 2865</u>	316	human services; 2022-2023	40
<u>HB 2866</u>	317	K-12 education; 2022-2023	40
<u>HB 2867</u>	318	local government; 2022-2023	40
HB 2868	319	state buildings; management; 2022-2023	41
HB 2869	320	procurement; 2022-2023	41
HB 2871	321	tax; revisions; distributions; 2022-2023	41
HB 2872	322	transportation; 2022-2023	41
<u>SB 1001</u>	254	NOW: extortion; social media; messages	96
<u>SB 1002</u>	323 E	NOW: EORP; appropriation; resignation; retirement	71
<u>SB 1008</u>	230	elections; recount margin	71
<u>SB 1009</u>	220	state of emergency; executive powers	72
<u>SB 1013</u>	268	secretary of state; federal form	72
<u>SB 1021</u>	340	health care liens; limitation	50
<u>SB 1050</u>	26	neglected children; definition	96
<u>SB 1060</u>	27	survival of action; deceased sheriff.	110
<u>SB 1061</u>	28	army scholarship special plates	121
<u>SB 1064</u>	29	Hualapai tribe special plates	121

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>SB 1065</u>	269 RFE	private postsecondary education board; fees	60
<u>SB 1066</u>	4	raffles; nonprofits; length of existence	50
<u>SB 1067</u>	133	NOW: cities; water infrastructure finance authority	115
<u>SB 1069</u>	5	juvenile dependency; child placement	96
<u>SB 1073</u>	6	juveniles; adjudication; disposition; probation	96
<u>SB 1074</u>	7	dentists; scope of practice	85
<u>SB 1075</u>	158	incompetent defendant; guardian appointment; costs	97
<u>SB 1076</u>	194	NOW: DCS; hotline allegation data; evaluation	85
<u>SB 1079</u>	30	child placement; procedural time limits	97
<u>SB 1080</u>	23	acupuncture; scope of practice; assistants	85
<u>SB 1081</u>	72	NOW: PSPRS; advisory committee	72
SB 1082	324 E	NOW: ASRS; lease-purchase agreements; contributions; prepayment	72
<u>SB 1083</u>	145	ASRS; modifications	72
<u>SB 1084</u>	73	public retirement systems; administration	72
<u>SB 1085</u>	221	PSPRS; funded ratio; asset transfers	73
<u>SB 1086</u>	325	appropriation; unfunded liability; PSPRS; CORP	73
<u>SB 1088</u>	8	physicians; naturopathic medicine	85
SB 1089	9	liens; fees; exemption	73
SB 1093	171	NOW: equalization assistance; class one property	126
<u>SB 1095</u>	341	property tax exemptions; statutory conformity	126
<u>SB 1114</u>	299	court-ordered treatment; case records; confidentiality	97
<u>SB 1115</u>	10 E	in-state student status; veterans	60
<u>SB 1118</u>	342	NOW: insurance; fees; consent; medicare supplement	50
<u>SB 1136</u>	31	public works; contracts; payments	51
<u>SB 1138</u>	104	NOW: irreversible gender reassignment surgery; minors	97
<u>SB 1146</u>	1	fire suppression; assistance; private landowners.	115
<u>SB 1147</u>	32 E	NOW: certified applicators; fingerprinting requirement	103
<u>SB 1157</u>	188	asbestos claims; required information; liability	97
<u>SB 1159</u>	337	teacher certification; leadership preparation programs	60
<u>SB 1160</u>	74	AZ529 plan; advisory committee; membership	60
<u>SB 1162</u>	134	opioid prescriptions; intractable pain; exceptions	85
<u>SB 1163</u>	189	individualized investigational treatment; availability; prohibitions	86
<u>SB 1164</u>	105	abortion; gestational age; limit	97

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>SB 1165</u>	106	interscholastic; intramural athletics; biological sex	97
<u>SB 1166</u>	111	public employers; union contracts	51
<u>SB 1168</u>	343	vacation rentals; short-term rentals; enforcement	51
<u>SB 1170</u>	276	NOW: G&F tags; permits; voter registration	103
<u>SB 1172</u>	211 W/O	state capitol museum; transfer	73
<u>SB 1174</u>	33	appropriation; Center Street; Jerome	122
<u>SB 1176</u>	288	NOW: 340B drug program; prohibitions	73
SB 1177	344	concealed weapons permit; renewal application	98
<u>SB 1178</u>	345	NOW: architect; capitol; legislative council	73
<u>SB 1179</u>	212	NOW: video service; boundary change; definition	51
<u>SB 1190</u>	11	health care directives registry; access	86
<u>SB 1197</u>	213	NOW: irrigation districts; service area; WIFA	115
<u>SB 1202</u>	12 E	nursing care; assisted living; continuation	86
<u>SB 1203</u>	34	health care institutions; architectural plans	86
<u>SB 1204</u>	172	mortgage brokers; bankers; qualifications	51
<u>SB 1206</u>	75	license plate design and color	122
<u>SB 1210</u>	250	mentally ill; transportation; evaluation; treatment	86
<u>SB 1212</u>	13	veterans' services department; commission; continuation	110
<u>SB 1214</u>	112	reviser's technical corrections; 2022	74
SB 1222	346	exempt property; tax credit; proceeds	41
SB 1231	159	independent oversight committee; developmental disabilities	86
<u>SB 1232</u>	35	pharmacy board; continuation	87
<u>SB 1233</u>	36	dispensing opticians board; continuation	87
SB 1234	76	board of nursing; continuation	87
<u>SB 1235</u>	37	acupuncture board; continuation	87
SB 1238	14	state lands; appraisals; leases; rights-of-way	103
SB 1239	218	appropriation; widening; I-10	122
<u>SB 1240</u>	135	NOW: dental board; records; investigations; powers	87
<u>SB 1242</u>	15	nursing care; assisted living; regulation	87
<u>SB 1246</u>	347	school buses; electrification; contracts	60
SB 1247	38	appropriations; named claimants	41
SB 1248	146	beer shipments; coercion; prohibition	52
<u>SB 1250</u>	39	divestment; boycott; Israel; public entities	74
<u>SB 1251</u>	348	armed robbery; deadly weapon; classification	98

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>SB 1255</u>	349	lieutenant governor; duties; ballot	74
<u>SB 1257</u>	16	long-term recreational vehicle parks; caregivers	52
<u>SB 1260</u>	270	registrations; early voting; move notice	74
<u>SB 1261</u>	40	ADOA; public buildings	74
<u>SB 1262</u>	350	NOW: credit support programs; lending; report	74
SB 1264	41	internal revenue code; conformity	126
SB 1265	17	property tax liens; foreclosure; notice	126
SB 1266	228	property tax; administration; county assessor	126
SB 1267	300	property; classification; primary residence	126
<u>SB 1268</u>	351 E	PSPRS; deferred retirement option plan	75
<u>SB 1273</u>	42	two-wheeled motorcycle operation	122
<u>SB 1275</u>	18	fireworks; use; overnight hours; prohibition	110
SB 1276	19	state real estate department; continuation	52
<u>SB 1278</u>	255	NOW: labor benefits organizations; damages; definitions	52
<u>SB 1300</u>	20	tribal college dual enrollment program	61
<u>SB 1307</u>	195	child services; safety assessment model	87
<u>SB 1309</u>	77 E	NOW: temporary licenses; health professionals; extension	88
<u>SB 1310</u>	352	NOW: dangerous; incompetent person; evaluation;	98
SB 1311	190	commitment health care workers; assault; prevention.	88
SB 1312	289	NOW: physical therapy; practice; imaging	88
SB 1319	231	NOW: vision screening; program	88
SB 1320	227	intergovernmental public transportation authorities;	122
SB 1321	21	formation conforming legislation; postsecondary education commission	61
SB 1323	113	third party rights; adopted child	98
SB 1327	209 E	alternative assessment advisory committee	61
SB 1328	353	NOW: high-quality teacher program	61
<u>SB 1329</u>	232	NOW: elections; counties; tabulation; posting	75
<u>SB 1332</u>	160	public establishment; terrorism; definition	98
<u>SB 1333</u>	256	neighborhood occupantless electric vehicles	122
<u>SB 1334</u>	233	DUI; license suspensions; restrictions	98
<u>SB 1346</u>	354	state employees; vaccination inquiries prohibited	75
<u>SB 1355</u>	196	campaign finance report; due date	75
<u>SB 1361</u>	355	NOW: exchange programs; certificates of convenience	61

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>SB 1362</u>	271	early ballot on-site tabulation	75
<u>SB 1363</u>	161	foreign-country judgments; applicability	99
<u>SB 1368</u>	326	continuation; Arizona board of regents	61
<u>SB 1372</u>	43	TPT; exemptions; motor vehicles; nonresidents	127
<u>SB 1374</u>	356	NOW: immunizations; pharmacists	41
<u>SB 1375</u>	214	NOW: study committee; retirement savings programs	75
<u>SB 1376</u>	22	codes; ordinances; use of refrigerants.	115
<u>SB 1382</u>	114	municipal employee assistance; notice	76
<u>SB 1383</u>	301	dissolution of marriage; annulment	99
<u>SB 1390</u>	44	committee and program termination; repeal	76
<u>SB 1392</u>	302	state hospital; placement; court-ordered treatment	99
<u>SB 1394</u>	45	DIFI; business name; trade name	52
<u>SB 1396</u>	173 E	hydrogen study committee	52
<u>SB 1398</u>	46	NOW: dry needling; athletic trainers	88
<u>SB 1399</u>	115	NOW: adoption; foster care; religious discrimination	99
<u>SB 1401</u>	327	continuation; state department of corrections.	99
SB 1403	162	NOW: workers' compensation; industrial commission; claim	53
<u>SB 1405</u>	47	state parks board; volunteers; fingerprinting	103
<u>SB 1406</u>	48	excused military absences; higher education	62
<u>SB 1407</u>	357	NOW: state capitol areas; jurisdiction; maintenance	76
<u>SB 1410</u>	147	auto glass; repair; penalties	123
<u>SB 1411</u>	358	early ballots; tracking system	76
<u>SB 1444</u>	359	NOW: state hospital; administration; oversight	89
<u>SB 1460</u>	277	election law amendments	76
<u>SB 1468</u>	116	occupational therapists; compact	89
<u>SB 1469</u>	284	controlled substances monitoring; search warrants	89
<u>SB 1477</u>	251	voter registration; felonies; clerk; database	76
<u>SB 1490</u>	331	appropriation; Cesar Chavez Boulevard	42
<u>SB 1494</u>	360	COVID-19 vaccine; unemployment insurance	53
<u>SB 1497</u>	49	Arizona America250 commission	77
<u>SB 1515</u>	361	municipal firefighters; cancer fund; distributions	110
SB 1542	234	group homes; electronic monitoring	89
<u>SB 1564</u>	332	NOW: on-farm irrigation efficiency; fund	116
SB 1566	226	state bar; attorney charges; damages	42

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
<u>SB 1569</u>	362	pharmacy technician trainees; pharmacists; compounding	89
<u>SB 1579</u>	235	tax corrections act of 2022	127
<u>SB 1580</u>	236	money transmission; money transmitter licensure	53
<u>SB 1593</u>	117	sexual offenses; forensic examination; expenses	99
<u>SB 1594</u>	215	NOW: state lands; annexation; delegation; minerals	104
<u>SB 1596</u>	148	NOW: off-highway vehicle study committee	123
<u>SB 1598</u>	50	information technology; security; office	53
<u>SB 1601</u>	51	board of chiropractic examiners; continuation	90
<u>SB 1602</u>	163	central state repository; offenses	110
<u>SB 1607</u>	222	state guard; volunteers	111
SB 1624	118	unauthorized disclosure; intimate images; remedies	100
<u>SB 1630</u>	290	school buses; student transportation; vehicles	62
<u>SB 1633</u>	291	harassment; aggravated harassment; offense	100
<u>SB 1636</u>	229	use tax; service vehicles; inventory	127
<u>SB 1637</u>	216	health professionals; business entities; interference	90
<u>SB 1638</u>	174	early ballots; visually impaired voters	77
SB 1639	78	control substances; medical records integration	90
<u>SB 1640</u>	52	nursing assistants; minimum age	90
<u>SB 1651</u>	305	serious mental illness; annual report	90
<u>SB 1653</u>	278	lifetime injunction; crime victim	100
<u>SB 1654</u>	210	schools; seizure management; treatment plans	62
<u>SB 1682</u>	363	juveniles; educational classes; discretionary	62
<u>SB 1710</u>	364	sports; tourism; film authority; appropriation	42
<u>SB 1712</u>	333	NOW: victim notification; victims' rights; appropriation	111
<u>SB 1721</u>	365 E	appointment; ombudsman-citizens aide	77
<u>SB 1740</u>	366	water infrastructure financing; supply; augmentation	116

Resolutions and Memorials

BIII	Short little	Page
HCM 2004	urging Congress; reporting requirements; taxes	130
HCM 2006	FEMA; wildfires; flooding; cost threshold	130
HCM 2008	Romania; visa waiver program	130
HCM 2009	department of agriculture; additional offices	130
HCR 2008	NOW: Good Samaritan mine act; support	130
HCR 2010	United States; Taiwan; partnership	130
HCR 2015	initiatives; supermajority vote; requirement	130
HCR 2039	school district expenditures; authorization.	130
HCR 2040	Olivia Cajero Bedford; death resolution	131
HCR 2041	Honorable Rosa Mroz; death resolution	131
HCR 2043	Bob McLendon; death resolution	131
HCR 2044	Allister Adel; death resolution	131
HR 2003	honoring military interpreters	131
HR 2004	border wall; construction materials; repurpose	131
HR 2005	Iris McMahon; death resolution	131
HR 2006	Georgia Lord; death resolution	131
HR 2008	death resolution; Robert Stephen Lynch	131
HR 2010	death resolution; Matthew Miller	131
HR 2011	Gordon Dutt; death resolution	132
<u>HR 2012</u>	Theodore Castro; death resolution	132
HR 2013	Gene Heppard; death resolution	132
HR 2014	maternal mental health awareness month	132
HR 2015	Herschella Horton; death resolution	132
HR 2016	Fay G. Lisk; death resolution	132
SCM 1002	higher education grants; Indian education	132
SCR 1010	Arizona's outdoors; recreation; supporting	132
SCR 1011	constitutional property tax exemptions	132
SCR 1012	NOW: voter identification; affidavit; procedure	132
SCR 1016	death resolution; Representative Frank Pratt	133
SCR 1024	lieutenant governor; joint ticket	133
SCR 1049	NOW: fire districts; funding; TPT increment	133
SM 1001	financial institutions; burdensome reporting requirements	133
SM 1003	electrical grids; security; strengthening	133
SR 1004	Mickey Ollson; death resolution	133

Vetoed Bills

Bill	Short Title	Page
HB 2617	voter registration; cancellations; causes	136
<u>HB 2685</u>	NOW: transportation tax; Maricopa county; election	136
<u>SB 1308</u>	DHS licensure; group homes	136
SB 1592	governor's declaration; fiscal impact analysis	136



SECTION II

CHAPTER INDEX

Chapter Index

All bill numbers are hyperlinked to the description. The bill description is hyperlinked to BSI.

Emergency Requirements For Enactment

[E] [RFE] [W/O] [LIVS] Without Emergency Line Item Veto - Signed

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
1	SB 1146	fire suppression; assistance; private landowners.	115
2	<u>HB 2157</u>	supplemental appropriations; community-based services	38
3 E	<u>HB 2839</u>	candidate nominations; signatures; redistricting.	71
4	<u>SB 1066</u>	raffles; nonprofits; length of existence	50
5	SB 1069	juvenile dependency; child placement	96
6	<u>SB 1073</u>	juveniles; adjudication; disposition; probation	96
7	<u>SB 1074</u>	dentists; scope of practice	85
8	SB 1088	physicians; naturopathic medicine	85
9	<u>SB 1089</u>	liens; fees; exemption	73
10 E	<u>SB 1115</u>	in-state student status; veterans	60
11	<u>SB 1190</u>	health care directives registry; access	86
12 E	<u>SB 1202</u>	nursing care; assisted living; continuation	86
13	<u>SB 1212</u>	veterans' services department; commission; continuation	110
14	<u>SB 1238</u>	state lands; appraisals; leases; rights-of-way	103
15	<u>SB 1242</u>	nursing care; assisted living; regulation	87
16	<u>SB 1257</u>	long-term recreational vehicle parks; caregivers	52
17	<u>SB 1265</u>	property tax liens; foreclosure; notice	126
18	<u>SB 1275</u>	fireworks; use; overnight hours; prohibition	110
19	<u>SB 1276</u>	state real estate department; continuation	52
20	<u>SB 1300</u>	tribal college dual enrollment program	61
21	<u>SB 1321</u>	conforming legislation; postsecondary education commission	61
22	<u>SB 1376</u>	codes; ordinances; use of refrigerants.	115
23	<u>SB 1080</u>	acupuncture; scope of practice; assistants	85
24	<u>HB 2063</u>	PSPRS; CORP; reemployment; time period	66
25	<u>HB 2088</u>	ALTCS; preadmission screening	82
26	<u>SB 1050</u>	neglected children; definition	96
27	<u>SB 1060</u>	survival of action; deceased sheriff.	110

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
28	<u>SB 1061</u>	army scholarship special plates	121
29	<u>SB 1064</u>	Hualapai tribe special plates	121
30	<u>SB 1079</u>	child placement; procedural time limits	97
31	<u>SB 1136</u>	public works; contracts; payments	51
32 E	<u>SB 1147</u>	NOW: certified applicators; fingerprinting requirement	103
33	<u>SB 1174</u>	appropriation; Center Street; Jerome	122
34	<u>SB 1203</u>	health care institutions; architectural plans	86
35	<u>SB 1232</u>	pharmacy board; continuation	87
36	<u>SB 1233</u>	dispensing opticians board; continuation	87
37	<u>SB 1235</u>	acupuncture board; continuation	87
38	<u>SB 1247</u>	appropriations; named claimants	41
39	<u>SB 1250</u>	divestment; boycott; Israel; public entities	74
40	<u>SB 1261</u>	ADOA; public buildings	74
41	<u>SB 1264</u>	internal revenue code; conformity	126
42	<u>SB 1273</u>	two-wheeled motorcycle operation	122
43	<u>SB 1372</u>	TPT; exemptions; motor vehicles; nonresidents	127
44	<u>SB 1390</u>	committee and program termination; repeal	76
45	<u>SB 1394</u>	DIFI; business name; trade name	52
46	<u>SB 1398</u>	NOW: dry needling; athletic trainers	88
47	<u>SB 1405</u>	state parks board; volunteers; fingerprinting	103
48	<u>SB 1406</u>	excused military absences; higher education	62
49	<u>SB 1497</u>	Arizona America250 commission	77
50	<u>SB 1598</u>	information technology; security; office	53
51	<u>SB 1601</u>	board of chiropractic examiners; continuation	90
52	<u>SB 1640</u>	nursing assistants; minimum age	90
53	<u>HB 2104</u>	community property award; convicted spouse	93
54	<u>HB 2108</u>	taxi drivers; sex offenders prohibited	119
55	HB 2165	housing department; licensure; fingerprinting; penalties	67
56 E	<u>HB 2202</u>	industrial commission; fee schedule; notice	46
57	HB 2434	surgical smoke evacuation; requirements	83
58	<u>HB 2480</u>	vehicle serial numbers; removal; restoration	120
59	HB 2612	occupational regulation	48
60	HB 2632	civics test; passing score	59
61	HB 2649	concurrent jurisdiction; Yuma proving ground	103

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
62	<u>HB 2053</u>	department of environmental quality; continuation	113
63	<u>HB 2057</u>	water supply development fund; revisions	113
64	<u>HB 2085</u>	nursing facility provider assessments; continuation	81
65	<u>HB 2106</u>	unlawful disclosure; images; definitions	93
66	<u>HB 2171</u>	salvage vehicle titles; insurance companies	119
67	<u>HB 2344</u>	military affairs commission; continuation	108
68	<u>HB 2556</u>	water infrastructure finance; sunset repeal	115
69	HB 2629	property tax liens; expiration dates	125
70	HB 2659	organ transplants; disabilities; discrimination; prohibition	85
71	HB 2714	office of tourism; continuation	49
72	SB 1081	NOW: PSPRS; advisory committee	72
73	<u>SB 1084</u>	public retirement systems; administration	72
74	<u>SB 1160</u>	AZ529 plan; advisory committee; membership	60
75	<u>SB 1206</u>	license plate design and color	122
76	<u>SB 1234</u>	board of nursing; continuation	87
77 E	SB 1309	NOW: temporary licenses; health professionals; extension	88
78	SB 1639	control substances; medical records integration	90
79	<u>HB 2051</u>	commission on the arts; continuation	45
80	<u>HB 2103</u>	trademarks; service marks; trade names	45
81	<u>HB 2146</u>	data security breach; notification	45
82	HB 2197	medical examiner; pathologist assistant; autopsies	82
83	<u>HB 2330</u>	department of public safety; continuation	108
84	<u>HB 2699</u>	fire district bonds; merger; consolidation	71
85	<u>HB 2084</u>	kinship care; fingerprint requirement; waiver	81
86	<u>HB 2107</u>	emergency powers; business closure; repeal.	107
87	<u>HB 2126</u>	hazardous waste program fees	113
88	<u>HB 2254</u>	officers bill of rights; preemption	107
89	<u>HB 2272</u>	insurance; secondary sources	46
90	<u>HB 2328</u>	Arizona correctional industries; workplace injuries	108
91	<u>HB 2570</u>	department of juvenile corrections; continuation	94
92	<u>HB 2012</u>	county improvement districts; formation	66
93	<u>HB 2067</u>	county improvement districts; recreation; governance	66
94	HB 2113	developmental disabilities; Down syndrome	82
95	<u>HB 2178</u>	school psychologists; exemption	58

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
96	<u>HB 2232</u>	nonprofit generation and transmission cooperatives	114
97	<u>HB 2484</u>	forcible entry; detainer; filing fee	47
98	<u>HB 2490</u>	pharmacists; providers; collaborative practice agreements	84
99	<u>HB 2492</u>	voter registration; verification; citizenship	69
100	<u>HB 2709</u>	victim's right to privacy; exception	96
101	<u>HB 2131</u>	NOW: artificial grass ban prohibited; HOAs	67
102	HB 2687	urban air mobility committee repeal	121
103	HB 2822	personal property; additional depreciation	50
104	<u>SB 1138</u>	NOW: irreversible gender reassignment surgery; minors	97
105	<u>SB 1164</u>	abortion; gestational age; limit	97
106	<u>SB 1165</u>	interscholastic; intramural athletics; biological sex	97
107	<u>HB 2372</u>	animal cruelty; release conditions	94
108	<u>HB 2455</u>	incorporation; urban areas	69
109	<u>HB 2586</u>	electric charging providers	48
110	<u>HB 2615</u>	youth music and art special plates	120
111	<u>SB 1166</u>	public employers; union contracts	51
112	<u>SB 1214</u>	reviser's technical corrections; 2022	74
113	<u>SB 1323</u>	third party rights; adopted child	98
114	<u>SB 1382</u>	municipal employee assistance; notice	76
115	<u>SB 1399</u>	NOW: adoption; foster care; religious discrimination	99
116	<u>SB 1468</u>	occupational therapists; compact	89
117	<u>SB 1593</u>	sexual offenses; forensic examination; expenses	99
118	<u>SB 1624</u>	unauthorized disclosure; intimate images; remedies	100
119	<u>HB 2707</u>	public schools; moment of silence	59
120	<u>HB 2026</u>	NOW: early literacy; reading plans	56
121	<u>HB 2054</u>	water quality appeals board; continuation	113
122	<u>HB 2098</u>	psychiatric assessment; nurse practitioners; reporting	82
123	<u>HB 2118</u>	schools; alternative education; revisions	57
124	HB 2152	residential contractors' recovery fund; eligibility	67
125	<u>HB 2158</u>	homeowners' associations; political; community activity	67
126	<u>HB 2172</u>	real estate licensees; employers; compensation	45
127	HB 2271	community impact special plates	119
128	<u>HB 2450</u>	outpatient treatment centers; licensure; exemption	84
129	HB 2580	wildfire management; delegation of authority	102

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
130	HB 2585	motor carrier; safety improvement	48
131	<u>HB 2695</u>	forfeiture; substitute assets; postdeprivation hearing	95
132	<u>HB 2724</u>	assisted living; distance requirements; prohibition	49
133	<u>SB 1067</u>	NOW: cities; water infrastructure finance authority	115
134	<u>SB 1162</u>	opioid prescriptions; intractable pain; exceptions	85
135	<u>SB 1240</u>	NOW: dental board; records; investigations; powers	87
136	<u>HB 2027</u>	CTEDS; revisions	56
137	HB 2273	transportation network company vehicles; inspections	46
138 E	<u>HB 2324</u>	animal fighting; cockfighting; minors presence	68
139	<u>HB 2340</u>	disciplinary appeals; final disposition reporting	108
140	<u>HB 2374</u>	acute care services; pilot program	47
141	<u>HB 2408</u>	Arizona game and fish; continuation	114
142	<u>HB 2587</u>	public records; point of contact	70
143	HB 2686	remembrance special plates	121
144	<u>HB 2823</u>	tuition waiver; veterans; felonies; eligibility	110
145	SB 1083	ASRS; modifications	72
146	SB 1248	beer shipments; coercion; prohibition	52
147	<u>SB 1410</u>	auto glass; repair; penalties	123
148	<u>SB 1596</u>	NOW: off-highway vehicle study committee	123
149	<u>HB 2058</u>	Mormon migration monument; governmental mall	66
150	HB 2062	military; purple heart; VLT exemptions	119
151	<u>HB 2223</u>	emergency; military affairs; national guard	107
152 E	<u>HB 2231</u>	universities; water rights adjudication	114
153	<u>HB 2349</u>	peace officer standards board; membership	109
154	<u>HB 2409</u>	multi-county water districts; storage tax	114
155	<u>HB 2565</u>	ASDB; revisions	59
156	HB 2603	Arizona women suffrage memorial; extension	70
157	HB 2698	insurance; assignment of benefits	49
158	<u>SB 1075</u>	incompetent defendant; guardian appointment; costs	97
159	<u>SB 1231</u>	independent oversight committee; developmental disabilities	86
160	SB 1332	public establishment; terrorism; definition	98
161	<u>SB 1363</u>	foreign-country judgments; applicability	99
162	<u>SB 1403</u>	NOW: workers' compensation; industrial commission; claim	53
163	<u>SB 1602</u>	central state repository; offenses	110

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
164	HB 2037	NOW: counties; powers; water supply projects	113
165	HB 2352	school facilities oversight board; continuation	58
166	<u>HB 2482</u>	municipality; general plan; adoption; amendment	69
167	HB 2604	NOW: judge; superior court; emergency orders	95
168	<u>HB 2672</u>	common school districts; unification; budget	59
169	<u>HB 2679</u>	employment discrimination; sexual harassment; definition	49
170	<u>HB 2747</u>	wholesale real estate buyers; disclosure	50
171	<u>SB 1093</u>	NOW: equalization assistance; class one property	126
172	SB 1204	mortgage brokers; bankers; qualifications	51
173 E	<u>SB 1396</u>	hydrogen study committee	52
174	SB 1638	early ballots; visually impaired voters	77
175	HB 2159	law enforcement officers; polygraph; examinations	107
176	HB 2203	NOW: special purpose banks; comparable; rights	46
177	<u>HB 2410</u>	environmental programs; amendments	114
178	HB 2411	coal combustion residuals program	115
179 W/O	HB 2449	care facilities; clergy visitation	94
180	HB 2498	COVID-19; vaccination requirements; prohibition	69
181	HB 2507	religious services; essential services	94
182	HB 2579	residential zoning; park model trailers	47
183 W/O	HB 2591	border security fund; administration	109
184	<u>HB 2616</u>	mask mandates; minors; parental consent	70
185 E	HB 2674	NOW: housing supply study committee	48
186	<u>HB 2675</u>	NOW: antisemitism; reporting	95
187	<u>HB 2731</u>	regulatory sandbox; expansion	50
188	<u>SB 1157</u>	asbestos claims; required information; liability	97
189	<u>SB 1163</u>	individualized investigational treatment; availability; prohibitions	86
190	SB 1311	health care workers; assault; prevention.	88
191	HB 2101	electric energy; reliability; public policy	113
192	HB 2179	schools; accounting responsibility plans; counties	58
193	<u>HB 2208</u>	ovarian cancer awareness special plates	119
194	<u>SB 1076</u>	NOW: DCS; hotline allegation data; evaluation	85
195	SB 1307	child services; safety assessment model	87
196	<u>SB 1355</u>	campaign finance report; due date	75

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
197	<u>HB 2696</u>	mandatory sentences; children; trafficking; smuggling	95
198	HB 2034	CTEDs; associate degrees	57
199	<u>HB 2119</u>	civil rights restoration; requirements; process	93
200	<u>HB 2161</u>	parental rights; schools; educational records	57
201	<u>HB 2177</u>	charter schools; fingerprinting; renewal; revocation	57
202	<u>HB 2322</u>	NOW: hazing; classification; offense	68
203	<u>HB 2398</u>	NOW: dude ranches; heritage trail program	102
204	<u>HB 2406</u>	water quality fee fund	114
205	HB 2439	NOW: school library; review; policy	58
206	<u>HB 2583</u>	NOW: DUI; data collection; study committee	94
207	HB 2626	animal handling; microchip scan	70
208	HB 2645	false filings; UCC; penalty	95
209 E	<u>SB 1327</u>	alternative assessment advisory committee	61
210	<u>SB 1654</u>	schools; seizure management; treatment plans	62
211 W/O	<u>SB 1172</u>	state capitol museum; transfer	73
212	<u>SB 1179</u>	NOW: video service; boundary change; definition	51
213	<u>SB 1197</u>	NOW: irrigation districts; service area; WIFA	115
214	<u>SB 1375</u>	NOW: study committee; retirement savings programs	75
215	<u>SB 1594</u>	NOW: state lands; annexation; delegation; minerals	104
216	<u>SB 1637</u>	health professionals; business entities; interference	90
217	<u>HB 2407</u>	ambulances; mileage rate calculation	47
218	<u>SB 1239</u>	appropriation; widening; I-10	122
219	HB 2144	health insurance coverage; biomarker testing	82
220	<u>SB 1009</u>	state of emergency; executive powers	72
221	<u>SB 1085</u>	PSPRS; funded ratio; asset transfers	73
222	<u>SB 1607</u>	state guard; volunteers	111
223	<u>HB 2181</u>	NOW: game and fish; taking wolves	102
224	<u>HB 2429</u>	NOW: health professional wellness programs; confidentiality	83
225 E	<u>HB 2652</u>	NOW: sales; acquisitions; used catalytic converters	38
226	<u>SB 1566</u>	state bar; attorney charges; damages	42
227	SB 1320	intergovernmental public transportation authorities; formation	122
228	SB 1266	property tax; administration; county assessor	126
229	SB 1636	use tax; service vehicles; inventory	127

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
230	<u>SB 1008</u>	elections; recount margin	71
231	<u>SB 1319</u>	NOW: vision screening; program	88
232	SB 1329	NOW: elections; counties; tabulation; posting	75
233	<u>SB 1334</u>	DUI; license suspensions; restrictions	98
234	<u>SB 1542</u>	group homes; electronic monitoring	89
235	<u>SB 1579</u>	tax corrections act of 2022	127
236	<u>SB 1580</u>	money transmission; money transmitter licensure	53
237	<u>HB 2025</u>	schools; parental classroom visitation policies	56
238	<u>HB 2030</u>	state hospital; procurement; overtime	81
239	HB 2081	NOW: risk management; liability; state agencies	107
240	HB 2086	DHS; school immunizations; exclusions	82
241	<u>HB 2087</u>	memorial; American Revolution; patriots' plaque	66
242	<u>HB 2130</u>	recreational users; property	102
243	<u>HB 2323</u>	homeowner's insurance; dogs; nondiscrimination	68
244	<u>HB 2325</u>	schools; instruction; 9/11 education day	58
245	<u>HB 2355</u>	second degree murder; sentencing	94
246	<u>HB 2433</u>	HIV testing; consent; repeal	83
247	<u>HB 2453</u>	governmental entities; mask requirement; prohibition	68
248	<u>HB 2532</u>	tribally accredited educational institution; plates	120
249	HB 2594	trauma recovery centers; grants	84
250	SB 1210	mentally ill; transportation; evaluation; treatment	86
251	SB 1477	voter registration; felonies; clerk; database	76
252	HB 2237	same day voter registration; prohibition	67
253	HB 2601	kratom products; definitions	70
254	<u>SB 1001</u>	NOW: extortion; social media; messages	96
255	SB 1278	NOW: labor benefits organizations; damages; definitions	52
256	SB 1333	neighborhood occupantless electric vehicles	122
257	HB 2024	alkaline hydrolysis; facilities; operators; licensure	81
258	HB 2049	fingerprint requirements; care facilities	81
259	<u>HB 2236</u>	voter registration; request required	67
260	HB 2251	NOW: lasers; peace officers; aircraft; penalty	93
261	<u>HB 2320</u>	veterans' organization; leased property; classification	125
262	<u>HB 2343</u>	crime scene investigation interference; offense	93
263	<u>HB 2371</u>	NOW: enforcement prohibition; vaccinations; requirements	68

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
264	<u>HB 2481</u>	ADOT; licenses; registration; VLT; aviation	120
265	<u>HB 2599</u>	administrative hearings; GRRC	48
266	<u>HB 2703</u>	NOW: secure online signature collection	71
267	HB 2722	strategic actions; public participation	96
268	SB 1013	secretary of state; federal form	72
269 RFE	SB 1065	private postsecondary education board; fees	60
270	SB 1260	registrations; early voting; move notice	74
271	SB 1362	early ballot on-site tabulation	75
272	<u>HB 2010</u>	NOW: flags; homeowners' associations	66
273	<u>HB 2031</u>	higher education; individuals with disabilities	56
274	<u>HB 2431</u>	emergency medical services; patient transport	83
275	HB 2647	child services; abuse reporting; jurisdiction	84
276	<u>SB 1170</u>	NOW: G&F tags; permits; voter registration	103
277	SB 1460	election law amendments	76
278	SB 1653	lifetime injunction; crime victim	100
279	<u>HB 2123</u>	NOW: funerals; regulation; continuation	45
280	HB 2381	NOW: office of tourism; powers; fund	38
281	HB 2438	NOW: massage therapists; fingerprinting	94
282	HB 2660	liquor; licensing; processes; procedures	48
283	<u>HB 2723</u>	civil case assignment; judges	96
284	SB 1469	controlled substances monitoring; search warrants	89
285	<u>HB 2124</u>	NOW: school districts; tuition; expenditures	57
286	<u>HB 2485</u>	eviction dismissal; sealed records	47
287	<u>HB 2610</u>	NOW: project unit size; affordable housing	125
288	<u>SB 1176</u>	NOW: 340B drug program; prohibitions	73
289	<u>SB 1312</u>	NOW: physical therapy; practice; imaging	88
290	<u>SB 1630</u>	school buses; student transportation; vehicles	62
291	<u>SB 1633</u>	harassment; aggravated harassment; offense	100
292 E	HB 2182	livestock assistance program; infrastructure projects	102
293	<u>HB 2391</u>	NOW: video services providers; enforcement; jurisdiction	47
294	<u>HB 2437</u>	Arizona beekeepers special plates	120
295	<u>HB 2488</u>	Uyghurs; forced labor; contracts; prohibition	69
296	<u>HB 2633</u>	hospitalizations; family visitation	95
297	HB 2635	NOW: breast implant surgery; informed consent	84

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
298	<u>HB 2694</u>	department of real estate; fees	49
299	<u>SB 1114</u>	court-ordered treatment; case records; confidentiality	97
300	SB 1267	property; classification; primary residence	126
301	<u>SB 1383</u>	dissolution of marriage; annulment	99
302	<u>SB 1392</u>	state hospital; placement; court-ordered treatment	99
303	<u>HB 2008</u>	schools; academic standards; civics instruction.	56
304	<u>HB 2639</u>	Asian American; Pacific Islander month	71
305	SB 1651	serious mental illness; annual report	90
306	HB 2855	amusements; 2022-2023	39
307	HB 2856	automation; 2022-2023	39
308	HB 2857	state budget implementation; 2022-2023	39
309	HB 2858	capital outlay; appropriations; 2022-2023	39
310	HB 2859	courts; 2022-2023	39
311	HB 2860	criminal justice; 2022-2023	39
312	HB 2861	environment; 2022-2023	40
313 LIVS	HB 2862	general appropriations act; 2022-2023	40
314	HB 2863	health care; 2022-2023	40
315	HB 2864	higher education; 2022-2023	40
316	HB 2865	human services; 2022-2023	40
317	HB 2866	K-12 education; 2022-2023	40
318	HB 2867	local government; 2022-2023	40
319	HB 2868	state buildings; management; 2022-2023	41
320	HB 2869	procurement; 2022-2023	41
321	HB 2871	tax; revisions; distributions; 2022-2023	41
322	<u>HB 2872</u>	transportation; 2022-2023	41
323 E	SB 1002	NOW: EORP; appropriation; resignation; retirement	71
324 E	SB 1082	NOW: ASRS; lease-purchase agreements; contributions;	72
325	SB 1086	prepayment appropriation; unfunded liability; PSPRS; CORP	73
326	SB 1368	continuation; Arizona board of regents	61
327	SB 1401	continuation; state department of corrections.	99
328	HB 2083	AHCCCS services; diabetes management	81
329	HB 2274	appropriation; stipend; kinship foster care	83
330	HB 2691	health care workforce; grant programs	39

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
331	<u>SB 1490</u>	appropriation; Cesar Chavez Boulevard	42
332	<u>SB 1564</u>	NOW: on-farm irrigation efficiency; fund	116
333	<u>SB 1712</u>	NOW: victim notification; victims' rights; appropriation	111
334	<u>HB 2317</u>	NOW: revenue distribution; border security	108
335	<u>HB 2701</u>	NOW: veterans; hunting; licenses	125
336	<u>HB 2741</u>	state licensing; fee waiver	109
337	<u>SB 1159</u>	teacher certification; leadership preparation programs	60
338	<u>HB 2551</u>	children's health insurance program; redetermination	38
339	HB 2622	eligibility; AHCCCS	84
340	SB 1021	health care liens; limitation	50
341	SB 1095	property tax exemptions; statutory conformity	126
342	<u>SB 1118</u>	NOW: insurance; fees; consent; medicare supplement	50
343	<u>SB 1168</u>	vacation rentals; short-term rentals; enforcement	51
344	<u>SB 1177</u>	concealed weapons permit; renewal application	98
345	<u>SB 1178</u>	NOW: architect; capitol; legislative council	73
346	SB 1222	exempt property; tax credit; proceeds	41
347	SB 1246	school buses; electrification; contracts	60
348	<u>SB 1251</u>	armed robbery; deadly weapon; classification	98
349	<u>SB 1255</u>	lieutenant governor; duties; ballot	74
350	SB 1262	NOW: credit support programs; lending; report	74
351 E	SB 1268	PSPRS; deferred retirement option plan	75
352	<u>SB 1310</u>	NOW: dangerous; incompetent person; evaluation; commitment	98
353	<u>SB 1328</u>	NOW: high-quality teacher program	61
354	<u>SB 1346</u>	state employees; vaccination inquiries prohibited	75
355	<u>SB 1361</u>	NOW: exchange programs; certificates of convenience	61
356	<u>SB 1374</u>	NOW: immunizations; pharmacists	41
357	<u>SB 1407</u>	NOW: state capitol areas; jurisdiction; maintenance	76
358	<u>SB 1411</u>	early ballots; tracking system	76
359	<u>SB 1444</u>	NOW: state hospital; administration; oversight	89
360	SB 1494	COVID-19 vaccine; unemployment insurance	53
361	<u>SB 1515</u>	municipal firefighters; cancer fund; distributions	110
362	SB 1569	pharmacy technician trainees; pharmacists; compounding	89
363	<u>SB 1682</u>	juveniles; educational classes; discretionary	62

Chapter	Bill	Short Title	Page
364	SB 1710	sports; tourism; film authority; appropriation	42
365 E	<u>SB 1721</u>	appointment; ombudsman-citizens aide	77
366	<u>SB 1740</u>	water infrastructure financing; supply; augmentation	116
367	HB 2017	NOW: community colleges; expenditure limitation	56
368	<u>HB 2120</u>	NOW: workers' compensation; injuries; medical-only loss	45
369	<u>HB 2204</u>	NOW: taxation; virtual currency; non-fungible tokens	46
370	<u>HB 2243</u>	voter registration; state residency; cancellation	68
371	<u>HB 2253</u>	NOW: threshold amount; fentanyl	93
372	<u>HB 2255</u>	fireworks; permissible use; Diwali.	107
373	<u>HB 2275</u>	condominium termination; unit owners; percentage	46
374	HB 2284	NOW: search; rescue; human remains; canines	58
375	<u>HB 2309</u>	detained juveniles; advisements; notifications	93
376	<u>HB 2319</u>	law enforcement activity; recording prohibition	38
377	HB 2336	licensed mental health professional; definition	108
378	<u>HB 2347</u>	law enforcement; misconduct investigations; extension	108
379	<u>HB 2397</u>	emotional abuse; vulnerable adults	83
380	HB 2495	schools; sexually explicit materials; prohibition	59
381	<u>HB 2609</u>	NOW: ambulance services; certificates of necessity	109
382	<u>HB 2664</u>	NOW: military transitional housing fund; monies	109
383	<u>HB 2673</u>	vehicle operation; licenses; points	121
384	<u>HB 2678</u>	state broadband office	49
385	HB 2693	tax credit; charitable organizations; adjustment	125
386	HB 2721	law enforcement officers: AZPOST	109
387 W/S	HB 2156	NOW: tax credits; motion picture credits	38
388	<u>HB 2853</u>	Arizona empowerment scholarship accounts; appropriation	125



SECTION III

Summary of Legislation Second Regular Session

Appropriations

Representative Regina Cobb, Chairman Representative John Kavanagh, Vice-Chairman Austin Fairbanks, Legislative Research Analyst Nathan McRae, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Meghan Rasmussen, Legislative Research Intern

[E] Emergency [W/O] Without Emergency [LIVS] Line Item Veto - Signed



[LIVO] LINE	item veto - Signed	-	
Bill HB 2017	Chapter 367	Short Title NOW: community colleges; expenditure limitation (See: Committee on Education)	Page 56
<u>HB 2083</u>	328	AHCCCS services; diabetes management (See: Committee on Health and Human Services)	81
HB 2156	387 W/O	NOW: tax credits; motion picture credits	38
<u>HB 2157</u>	2	supplemental appropriations; community-based services	68
<u>HB 2274</u>	329	appropriation; stipend; kinship foster care	83
<u>HB 2317</u>	334	(See: Committee on Health and Human Services) NOW: revenue distribution; border security (See: Committee on Military Affairs and Public Safety)	108
<u>HB 2319</u>	376	law enforcement activity; recording prohibition	38
HB 2381	280	NOW: office of tourism; powers; fund	38
HB 2551	338	children's health insurance program; redetermination	38
HB 2652	225 E	NOW: sales; acquisitions; used catalytic converters	38
<u>HB 2674</u>	185 E	NOW: housing supply study committee (See: Committee on Commerce)	48
<u>HB 2691</u>	330	health care workforce; grant programs	39
<u>HB 2721</u>	386	law enforcement officers: AZPOST (See: Committee on Military Affairs and Public Safety)	109
<u>HB 2741</u>	336	state licensing; fee waiver (See: Committee on Military Affairs and Public Safety)	109
<u>HB 2855</u>	306	amusements; 2022-2023	39
HB 2856	307	automation; 2022-2023	39
HB 2857	308	state budget implementation; 2022-2023	39
<u>HB 2858</u>	309	capital outlay; appropriations; 2022-2023	39
HB 2859	310	courts; 2022-2023	39

<u>HB 2860</u>	311	criminal justice; 2022-2023	39
HB 2861	312	environment; 2022-2023	40
HB 2862	313 LIVS	general appropriations act; 2022-2023	40
HB 2863	314	health care; 2022-2023	40
HB 2864	315	higher education; 2022-2023	40
HB 2865	316	human services; 2022-2023	40
HB 2866	317	K-12 education; 2022-2023	40
HB 2867	318	local government; 2022-2023	40
HB 2868	319	state buildings; management; 2022-2023	41
HB 2869	320	procurement; 2022-2023	41
HB 2871	321	tax; revisions; distributions; 2022-2023	41
HB 2872	322	transportation; 2022-2023	41
<u>SB 1002</u>	323 E	NOW: EORP; appropriation; resignation; retirement (See: Committee on Government and Elections)	71
<u>SB 1086</u>	325	appropriation; unfunded liability; PSPRS; CORP (See: Committee on Government and Elections)	73
<u>SB 1222</u>	346	exempt property; tax credit; proceeds	41
<u>SB 1239</u>	218	appropriation; widening; I-10 (See: Committee on Transportation)	122
<u>SB 1247</u>	38	appropriations; named claimants	41
<u>SB 1374</u>	356	NOW: immunizations; pharmacists	41
<u>SB 1490</u>	331	appropriation; Cesar Chavez Boulevard	42
<u>SB 1566</u>	226	state bar; attorney charges; damages	42
<u>SB 1710</u>	364	sports; tourism; film authority; appropriation	42
<u>SB 1712</u>	333	NOW: victim notification; victims' rights; appropriation (See: Committee on Military Affairs and Public Safety) Back to Bill Index	111

HB 2156 (Chapter 387 W/O): NOW: tax credits; motion picture credits

Requires the Arizona Commerce Authority to implement an Arizona Motion Picture Production Program and establishes individual and corporate income tax credits for motion picture production costs.

Effective: September 23, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

Click here for the Governor's letter.

HB 2157 (Chapter 2): supplemental appropriations; community-based services

Appropriates \$1,440,732,800 of expenditure authority and \$30,121,100 from the Children's Health Insurance Program Fund in FY 2022 for home and community-based services and funding formula requirements in the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System and the Department of Economic Security. Appropriates \$15,100,000 of expenditure authority in FY 2022 to the Department of Child Safety.

Effective: March 1, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2319 (Chapter 376): law enforcement activity; recording prohibition

Outlines requirements for a person making a video recording of a law enforcement activity. Establishes a class 3 misdemeanor for individuals who violate these requirements.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2381 (Chapter 280): NOW: office of tourism; powers; fund

Expands the ability of the Arizona Office of Tourism to use promotional material and intellectual property.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2551 (Chapter 338): children's health insurance program; redetermination

Extends eligibility for a member of the Children's Health Insurance Program for 12 months after eligibility is determined.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2652 (Chapter 225 E): NOW: sales; acquisitions; used catalytic converters

An emergency measure that modifies requirements for the sale and purchase of catalytic converters by scrap metal dealers.

Effective: May 9, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2691 (Chapter 330): health care workforce; grant programs

Establishes the following health care workforce grant programs: 1) Nurse Education Investment Pilot Program; 2) Student Nurse Clinical Rotation and Licensed or Certified Nurse Training Pilot Program; 3) Licensed Registered Nurse Transition to Practice Program; 4) Preceptor Grant Program for Graduate Students; and 5) the Behavioral Health Pilot Program. Adds a requirement for each state university and community college to report on academic and vocational credits granted to members of the United States military.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2855 (Chapter 306): amusements; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to amusements needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2856 (Chapter 307): automation; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to automation needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2857 (Chapter 308): state budget implementation; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to budgetary fund revisions needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2858 (Chapter 309): capital outlay; appropriations; 2022-2023

Makes capital appropriations to state agencies in FY 2023.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

Click here for the Governor's letter.

HB 2859 (Chapter 310): courts; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to the courts needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2860 (Chapter 311): criminal justice; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to criminal justice needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2861 (Chapter 312): environment; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to the environment needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2862 (Chapter 313 LIVS): general appropriations act; 2022-2023

Effective June 28, 2022, appropriates monies for the operation of the state government in FY 2023.

Effective: June 28, 2022

Click here for bill history.

Click <u>here</u> for the Governor's letter.

HB 2863 (Chapter 314): health care; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to health care needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2864 (Chapter 315): higher education; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to higher education needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2865 (Chapter 316): human services; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to human services needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2866 (Chapter 317): K-12 education; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to K-12 education needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

Click here for the Governor's letter.

HB 2867 (Chapter 318): local government; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to local government needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2868 (Chapter 319): state buildings; management; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to the management of state buildings needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2869 (Chapter 320): procurement; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to procurement needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2871 (Chapter 321): tax; revisions; distributions; 2022-2023

Establishes the Arizona Department of Revenue Integrated Tax System Project Fund to implement a modernized tax system. Appropriates \$1,618,489,600 of Transaction Privilege Tax revenues to specified agency funds. Makes other changes related to taxation.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2872 (Chapter 322): transportation; 2022-2023

Contains provisions relating to transportation needed to implement the FY 2023 budget.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1222 (Chapter 346): exempt property; tax credit; proceeds

Exempts refunded Earned Income Tax Credit and Child Tax Credit monies from court-ordered debt collection processes.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1247 (Chapter 38): appropriations; named claimants

Appropriates monies in FY 2022 for the payment of claims against state agencies.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1374 (Chapter 356): NOW: immunizations; pharmacists

Permits pharmacists to order and administer immunizations recommended by the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention for children at least six years old, rather than just for adults. Allows pharmacists to administer immunizations or vaccines to a person who is at least three years old with a prescription order or under a collaborative practice agreement.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1490 (Chapter 331): appropriation; Cesar Chavez Boulevard

Appropriates \$33,000,000 from the state General Fund in FY 2023 to the Arizona Department of Transportation to construct, widen, repair and upgrade Cesar Chavez Boulevard in the City of San Luis.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1566 (Chapter 226): state bar; attorney charges; damages

Requires the State Bar to be responsible for any attorney fees, investigation and court costs, any loss of future earnings and damage to the attorney's reputation if the State Bar does not prevail in the final disposition of an attorney discipline matter.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1710 (Chapter 364): sports; tourism; film authority; appropriation

Establishes the Southern Arizona Sports, Tourism and Film Authority (Authority), consisting of Greenlee, Graham, Cochise, Santa Cruz, Pima and Pinal counties. Appropriates \$750,000 from the state General Fund to the Office of Tourism to fund the Authority.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Commerce

Representative Jeff Weninger, Chairman Representative Joseph Chaplik, Vice-Chairman Paul Benny, Legislative Research Analyst Nathan McRae, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst John Lineberry, Legislative Intern



[E] Emerg	ency		
Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
HB 2051	79	commission on the arts; continuation	45
<u>HB 2081</u>	239	NOW: risk management; liability; state agencies (See: Military Affairs & Public Safety Committee)	107
HB 2103	80	trademarks; service marks; trade names	45
<u>HB 2120</u>	368	NOW: workers' compensation; injuries; medical-only loss	45
HB 2123	279	NOW: funerals; regulation; continuation	45
<u>HB 2146</u>	81	data security breach; notification	45
<u>HB 2172</u>	126	real estate licensees; employers; compensation	45
HB 2202	56 E	industrial commission; fee schedule; notice	46
HB 2203	176	NOW: special purpose banks; comparable; rights	46
HB 2204	369	NOW: taxation; virtual currency; non-fungible tokens	46
HB 2272	89	insurance; secondary sources	46
HB 2273	137	transportation network company vehicles; inspections	46
HB 2275	373	condominium termination; unit owners; percentage	46
HB 2374	140	acute care services; pilot program	47
<u>HB 2391</u>	293	NOW: video services providers; enforcement; jurisdiction	47
<u>HB 2407</u>	217	ambulances; mileage rate calculation	47
<u>HB 2484</u>	97	forcible entry; detainer; filing fee	47
<u>HB 2485</u>	286	eviction dismissal; sealed records	47
<u>HB 2579</u>	182	residential zoning; park model trailers	47
<u>HB 2585</u>	130	motor carrier; safety improvement	48
<u>HB 2586</u>	109	electric charging providers	48
<u>HB 2599</u>	265	administrative hearings; GRRC	48
<u>HB 2612</u>	59	occupational regulation	48
HB 2660	282	liquor: licensing: processes: procedures	48

HB 2674	185 E	NOW: housing supply study committee	48
HB 2678	384	state broadband office	49
HB 2679	169	employment discrimination; sexual harassment; definition	49
<u>HB 2694</u>	298	department of real estate; fees	49
HB 2698	157	insurance; assignment of benefits	49
HB 2714	71	office of tourism; continuation	49
HB 2724	132	assisted living; distance requirements; prohibition	49
<u>HB 2731</u>	187	regulatory sandbox; expansion	50
HB 2747	170	wholesale real estate buyers; disclosure	50
<u>HB 2822</u>	103	personal property; additional depreciation	50
HB 2855	306	amusements; 2022-2023 (See: Appropriations Committee)	39
<u>SB 1021</u>	340	health care liens; limitation	50
SB 1066	4	raffles; nonprofits; length of existence	50
<u>SB 1118</u>	342	NOW: insurance; fees; consent; medicare supplement	50
<u>SB 1136</u>	31	public works; contracts; payments	51
<u>SB 1166</u>	111	public employers; union contracts	51
<u>SB 1168</u>	343	vacation rentals; short-term rentals; enforcement	51
<u>SB 1179</u>	212	NOW: video service; boundary change; definition	51
SB 1204	172	mortgage brokers; bankers; qualifications	51
<u>SB 1248</u>	146	beer shipments; coercion; prohibition	52
<u>SB 1257</u>	16	long-term recreational vehicle parks; caregivers	52
<u>SB 1276</u>	19	state real estate department; continuation	52
<u>SB 1278</u>	255	NOW: labor benefits organizations; damages; definitions	52
SB 1394	45	DIFI; business name; trade name	52
<u>SB 1396</u>	173 E	hydrogen study committee	52
<u>SB 1403</u>	162	NOW: workers' compensation; industrial commission; claim	53
<u>SB 1494</u>	360	COVID-19 vaccine; unemployment insurance	53
<u>SB 1580</u>	236	money transmission; money transmitter licensure	53
SB 1598	50	Information technology; security; office	53

Back to Bill Index

HB 2051 (Chapter 79): commission on the arts; continuation

Continues the Commission on the Arts for 8 years until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2103 (Chapter 80): trademarks; service marks; trade names

Requires a trademark or trade name applicant to show that their trademark or trade name does not resemble, and is distinguishable from, existing marks or names.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2120 (Chapter 368): NOW: workers' compensation; injuries; medical-only loss

Narrows the injuries that are reported by employers and physicians to those requiring medical treatment. Requires any experience rating adjustment, for claims involving medical-only loss, to be applied to reduce the impact of the loss in the employer's experience modification calculation. Conforms state civil penalties for employer violations of occupational health and safety standards to match OSHA's civil penalties.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2123 (Chapter 279): NOW: funerals; regulations; continuation

Continues the Arizona Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers (Board) until March 31, 2023, retroactive to July 1, 2022. Transfers Board responsibilities to, and requires, beginning April 1, 2023, certain individuals to register with, a funeral services regulating authority of Arizona.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2146 (Chapter 81): data security breach; notification

Adds the Director of the Arizona Department of Homeland Security to the list of individuals who receives a security systems breach notification if the breach affects more than 1,000 individuals.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2172 (Chapter 126): real estate licensees; employers; compensation

Permits a real estate licensee to receive compensation from an employer, which the licensee if not licensed to, if specified criteria are met.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2202 (Chapter 56 E): industrial commission; fee schedule; notice

An emergency measure that requires the Industrial Corporation of Arizona, prior to taking final action on the schedule of fees relating to attending injured employees and prescription medicines required for treatment, to: 1) prominently post on its publicly accessible website the proposed schedule of fees at least 30 days before conducting a public hearing on that proposed schedule of fees; 2) hold at least one meeting that all interested parties may jointly attend after posting the proposed schedule of fees, but before conducting the hearing on the proposed schedule of fees; and 3) at least 7 business days in advance, prominently post on its website the final proposed schedule of fees to be acted on for adoption.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2203 (Chapter 176): NOW: special purpose banks; comparable; rights

Grants special purpose depository institutions that are chartered as a bank the same rights, powers, privileges and entitlements as a comparable in-state financial institution.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2204 (Chapter 369): NOW: taxation; virtual currency; non-fungible tokens

Allows an income tax deduction, of the value of cryptocurrencies or non-fungible tokens (NFTs) received by an airdrop, to taxpayers. Additionally, this act allows taxpayers to subtract gas fees when calculating capital gains or losses related to the sale of cryptocurrencies or NFTs.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2272 (Chapter 89): insurance; secondary sources

Asserts a secondary source on insurance does not constitute Arizona law or public policy.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2273 (Chapter 137): transportation network company vehicles; inspections

Stipulates, for transportation network company (TNC) vehicles that are 10 years old or less, the TNC driver may submit an attestation that the vehicle meets the state vehicle safety and emissions standards instead of having the annual brake and tire inspection.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2275 (Chapter 373): condominium termination; unit owners; percentage

Allows a condominium created on or after the effective date of this act to be terminated only by agreement of unit owners of units to which 95% of the votes in the association are allocated, with exceptions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2374 (Chapter 140): acute care services; pilot program

Allows hospitals participating in the Acute Care at Home Pilot Program, when providing healthcare services through the program, to include the services of mobile paramedics. Outlines requirements for mobile paramedics for participation in the program.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2391 (Chapter 293): NOW: video services providers; enforcement; jurisdiction

Specifies that the Office of Administrative Hearings has original jurisdiction over video service laws unless the matter arises under the Constitution, laws or treaties of the U.S., including the Communications Act of 1934 and all other applicable federal law.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2407 (Chapter 217): ambulances; mileage rate calculation

Provides factors for the Department of Health Services when calculating the proposed mileage rates for ambulances. Removes the authorization for the Department to establish ambulance mileage rates as defined by federal Medicare guidelines.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2484 (Chapter 97): forcible entry; detainer; filing fee

Prohibits a court from either imposing or collecting a fee for filing an answer to a complaint, for forcible entry or detainer, and removes the forcible entry and detainer filing fee for a defendant.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2485 (Chapter 286): eviction dismissal; sealed records

Requires records relating to any action for eviction or a forcible entry and detainer action in which the court dismisses or rules in favor of the tenant to be sealed. Requires the tenant's case records to be made available to specified individuals.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2579 (Chapter 182): residential zoning; park model trailers

Requires a county to allow the use of a park model trailer as an accessory dwelling unit for a single-family residence in specified locations. Requires the park model trailer to be on a semi-permanent or permanent foundation that has utility connections and meets all drainage, floodplain, sanitary sewer or septic waste disposal requirements and all other zoning standards.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2585 (Chapter 130): motor carrier; safety improvement

Asserts the deployment, implementation or use of safety improvement by a motor carrier may not be considered when evaluating a person's status as an employee, independent contractor or jointly employed employee.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2586 (Chapter 109): electric charging providers

Asserts services engaged by companies to charge batteries for electric vehicles do not qualify electric charging providers as public service corporations.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2599 (Chapter 265): administrative hearings; GRRC

Makes various revisions to laws relating to occupational licensure, the Governor's Regulatory Review Council petitions, agency rulemaking and appealable agency actions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2612 (Chapter 59): occupational regulation

Removes statutory references, with respect to occupational regulation, pertaining to *character*, *good*, *honesty*, *integrity*, *moral* and *trustworthy*.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2660 (Chapter 282): liquor; licensing; processes; procedures

Allows a regional shopping center, a commercial office and retail center and an on-sale spirituous liquor licensee to apply to the Department of Liquor Licenses and Control for an extension of premises. Amends liquor statutes relating to Farm Winery Licenses and liquor sales.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2674 (Chapter 185 E): NOW: housing supply study committee

An emergency measure that establishes the Housing Supply Study Committee for the purposes of:
1) reviewing data on the scope of housing supply and access; 2) compiling an overview of ways to address Arizona's housing shortage and to mitigate its causes; and 3) soliciting ideas and opinions of industry and subject matter experts and the community on additional recommendations.

Effective: April 25, 2022

HB 2678 (Chapter 384): state broadband office

Establishes the State Broadband Office, within the Arizona Commerce Authority, to: 1) coordinate the implementation of broadband programs; 2) coordinate and execute grant applications; 3) provide guidance in navigating regulatory and permitting processes for broadband infrastructure projects, policies and practices; 4) solicit feedback to develop long-term broadband policy priorities; and 5) develop plans to improve internet connectivity and resiliency.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2679 (Chapter 169): employment discrimination; sexual harassment; definition

Modifies the definition of *employer* as it relates to employment discrimination.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2694 (Chapter 298): department of real estate; fees

Removes the minimum fee amounts prescribed for real estate licensure. Permits an applicant, for a real estate salesperson license or broker license, to fulfill the course requirement for licensure through completing a *live classroom course* by a certified real estate school.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2698 (Chapter 157): insurance; assignment of benefits

Applies statutory provisions relating to assignment of benefits to an insurer whether acting as an insurer or performing administrative services.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2714 (Chapter 71): office of tourism; continuation

Continues the Arizona Office of Tourism for 8 years until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2724 (Chapter 132): assisted living; distance requirements; prohibition

Requires a local government that has a zoning ordinance that restricts the distance between assisted living homes to establish an administrative procedure to grant exceptions as a reasonable accommodation under the federal Fair Housing Act.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2731 (Chapter 187): regulatory sandbox; expansion

Expands the Regulatory Sandbox Program to include innovations other than financial products or services.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2747 (Chapter 170): wholesale real estate buyers; disclosure

Establishes disclosure requirements for wholesale buyers and sellers of residential real property.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2822 (Chapter 103): personal property; additional depreciation

Sets the valuation factor at 2.5% for specific personal property in class one, class two (P) and class six that is acquired and initially classified during or after tax year 2022.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1021 (Chapter 340): health care liens; limitation

Specifies health care provider liens or assignments are enforceable by a cause of action and are subject to prescribed restrictions. Outlines the prescribed restrictions. Requires interested parties to compromise any lien or assignment and provides factors in determining the extent of such compromise. Permits certain individuals to file for a judicial determination. Applies the restriction and compromise requirements to liens that are filed for services that are provided beginning January 1, 2023.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1066 (Chapter 4): raffles; nonprofits; length of existence

Reduces the period of time that a nonprofit organization must continuously exist in Arizona immediately before conducting a raffle from five years to one year.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1118 (Chapter 342): NOW: insurance; fees; consent; medicare supplement

Makes various changes to statute relating to consenting for an insurer to delivery documents electronically, Medicare supplement insurance, exemptions for providing a certificate of creditable insurance and title insurers use of corporate names.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1136 (Chapter 31): public works; contracts; payments

Outlines requirements for the payment of contractors and subcontractors for changed or additional work in construction contracts with certain governmental entities.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1166 (Chapter 111): public employers; union contracts

Prohibits a public employer from spending public monies for union activities and from entering into an employment contract with a public employee to engage in union activities or provide any form of compensation for engaging in union activities. Defines *union activities* as: 1) political activities performed by a union that involve advocating for the election or defeat of any political candidate; or 2) lobbying or attempting to influence the passage or defeat of federal or state legislation, local ordinances or any ballot measure.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1168 (Chapter 343): vacation rentals; short-term rentals; enforcement

Prescribes additional regulations a local government may impose on a short-term rental. Provides requirements for a short-term rental and local government regarding regulatory permits or licenses. Establishes caps to civil penalties imposed for verified violations. Removes the Department of Revenue's authority to impose civil penalties on online lodging operators for verified violations.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1179 (Chapter 212): NOW: video service; boundary change; definition

Modifies the definition of *video service* and *video service provider* as it relates to local government licensing and regulation of video service providers. Adds requirements for notification to video service providers of a boundary change by a local government.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1204 (Chapter 172): mortgage brokers; bankers; qualifications

Allows an employee of an affiliated entity or parent company to be designated as the responsible individual for a mortgage broker, commercial mortgage broker or commercial mortgage banker licensee and removes the state-residency requirement for the responsible individual for a commercial mortgage banker licensee. Requires the Director of the Department of Insurance and Financial Institutions to administer certificates of exemption to applicants and outlines exemption application procedures.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1248 (Chapter 146): beer shipments; coercion; prohibition

Deems it unlawful for a supplier to coerce or attempt to coerce a wholesaler to accept delivery of beer or any other commodity that the wholesaler did not order or that the wholesaler canceled. Prescribes a civil penalty for the unlawful coercion of wholesalers.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1257 (Chapter 16): long-term recreational vehicle parks; caregivers

Authorizes a disabled resident of a recreational vehicle (RV) rental space to have a caregiver occupy the RV to provide necessary live-in health care, personal care or supportive services.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1276 (Chapter 19): state real estate department; continuation

Continues the Arizona Department of Real Estate for 8 years until July 1, 2030, retroactive to July 1, 2022.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1278 (Chapter 255): NOW: labor benefits organizations; damages; definitions

Outlines what established benefits from a third-party benefits organization (TBO) can be considered disproportionate, excessive or discriminatory; entitles an employer or employee to recover triple the calculated damages from an TBO for befits incurred or paid. TBOs are exempt from this liability if they: 1) disclose certain financial information; 2) allow employees to opt out of benefits; and 3) allow employees to terminate their relationship with the organization without penalty.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1394 (Chapter 45): DIFI; business name; trade name

Provides requirements for certain licensees under the jurisdiction of the Arizona Department of Insurance and Financial Institutions using an assumed or trade name.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1396 (Chapter 173 E): hydrogen study committee

An emergency measure that establishes the Hydrogen Study Committee to investigate and evaluate the production, distribution, use and storage of hydrogen.

Effective: June 25, 2022

SB 1403 (Chapter 162): NOW: workers' compensation; industrial commission; claim

Provides reporting requirements for insurance carriers and self-insured employers who receive notification of an injury by an injured employee who intends to file a workers' compensation claim.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1494 (Chapter 360): COVID-19 vaccine; unemployment insurance

Prohibits the Department of Economic Security from disqualifying someone from receiving unemployment benefits if that person was terminated from employment due to not receiving a COVID-19 vaccine or booster shot required by an employer.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for the bill history.

SB 1580 (Chapter 236): money transmission; money transmitter licensure

Repeals money transmission regulations and adopts the Uniform Money Transmission Modernization Act from the Conference of State Bank Supervisors.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1598 (Chapter 50): information technology; security; office

Transfers the Statewide Information Security and Privacy Office from the Arizona Department of Administration (ADOA) to the Arizona Department of Homeland Security (AZDOHS). Revises certain responsibilities of ADOA and AZDOHS.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

Education

Representative Michelle Udall, Chairman Representative Beverly Pingerelli, Vice-Chairman Chase Houser, Legislative Research Analyst Blanca Santillan Ramos, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Luca Moldovan, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Meghan Rasmussen, Legislative Research Intern



E] Emergency [RFE] Requirements For Enactment

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
HB 2008	303	schools; academic standards; civics instruction.	56
HB 2017	367	NOW: community colleges; expenditure limitation	56
HB 2025	237	schools; parental classroom visitation policies	56
HB 2026	120	NOW: early literacy; reading plans	56
HB 2027	136	CTEDs; revisions	56
HB 2031	273	higher education; individuals with disabilities	56
HB 2034	198	CTEDs; associate degrees	57
<u>HB 2086</u>	240	DHS; school immunizations; exclusions (See: Committee on Health and Human Services)	82
<u>HB 2118</u>	123	schools; alternative education; revisions	57
<u>HB 2123</u>	279	NOW: funerals; regulation; continuation (See: Committee on Commerce)	45
HB 2124	285	NOW: school districts; tuition; expenditures	57
<u>HB 2161</u>	200	parental rights, schools; educational records	57
HB 2177	201	charter schools; fingerprinting; renewal; revocation	57
HB 2178	95	school psychologists; exemption	58
HB 2179	192	schools; accounting responsibility plans; counties	58
HB 2231	152 E	universities; water rights adjudication (See: Committee on Natural Resources, Energy and Water)	114
HB 2284	374	NOW: search; rescue; human remains; canines	58
<u>HB 2322</u>	202	NOW: hazing; classification; offense (See: Committee on Government and Elections)	68
HB 2325	244	schools; instruction; 9/11 education day	58

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
HB 2352	165	school facilities oversight board; continuation	58
<u>HB 2439</u>	205	NOW: school library; review; policy	58
HB 2495	380	schools; sexually explicit materials; prohibition	59
HB 2565	155	ASDB; revisions	59
<u>HB 2632</u>	60	civics test; passing score	59
<u>HB 2672</u>	168	common school districts; unification; budget	59
<u>HB 2707</u>	119	public schools; moment of silence	59
HB 2823	144	tuition waiver; veterans; felonies; eligibility (See: Committee on Military Affairs and Public Safety)	110
<u>HB 2853</u>	388	Arizona empowerment scholarship accounts; appropriation (See: Committee on Ways and Means)	125
<u>HB 2864</u>	315	higher education; 2022-2023 (See: Committee on Appropriations)	40
<u>HB 2866</u>	317	K-12 education; 2022-2023 (See: Committee on Appropriations)	40
<u>SB 1065</u>	269 RFE	private postsecondary education board; fees	60
<u>SB 1115</u>	10 E	in-state student status; veterans	60
<u>SB 1159</u>	337	teacher certification; leadership preparation programs	60
<u>SB 1160</u>	74	AZ529 plan; advisory committee; membership	60
<u>SB 1165</u>	106	interscholastic; intramural athletics; biological sex (See: Committee on Judiciary)	97
<u>SB 1246</u>	347	school buses; electrification; contracts	60
<u>SB 1300</u>	20	tribal college dual enrollment program	61
<u>SB 1321</u>	21	conforming legislation; postsecondary education commission	61
<u>SB 1327</u>	209 E	alternative assessment advisory committee	61
<u>SB 1328</u>	353	NOW: high-quality teacher program	61
<u>SB 1361</u>	355	NOW: exchange programs; certificates of convenience	61
<u>SB 1368</u>	326	continuation; Arizona board of regents	61
<u>SB 1406</u>	48	excused military absences; higher education	62
<u>SB 1630</u>	290	school buses; student transportation; vehicles	62
<u>SB 1654</u>	210	schools; seizure management; treatment plans	62
SB 1682	363	juveniles; education classes; discretionary	62

Back to Bill Index

HB 2008 (Chapter 303): schools; academic standards; civics instruction.

Instructs the State Board of Education (SBE), when next updating the high school social studies academic standards, to include in the standards a comparative discussion of political ideologies that conflict with the United States' founding principles. Requires SBE to work with specified entities to develop civic education standards and a list of oral history resources.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2017 (Chapter 367): NOW: community colleges; expenditure limitation

Retroactive to July 1, 2021 and as session law, replaces the state aid amounts prescribed by statute with other specified amounts that are to be withheld from a community college district that exceeds its expenditure limitation in FY 2023.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2025 (Chapter 237): schools; parental classroom visitation policies

Requires a school district governing board or charter school governing body to adopt policies to allow for parental visits, tours and observations of all classrooms unless a visit, tour or observation threatens the health and safety of pupils and staff. Specifies these policies must be easily accessible on each school's website.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2026 (Chapter 120): NOW: early literacy; reading plans

Directs each school district and charter school, regardless of letter grade designation, to annually submit an updated K-3 reading program plan to the Arizona Department of Education. Modifies promotion and retention procedures for a 3rd grade student who does not demonstrate sufficient reading skills according to their score on the reading portion of the statewide assessment.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2027 (Chapter 136): CTEDs; revisions

Reorganizes two versions of statute relating to average daily membership calculations for career technical education districts into a single statute.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2031 (Chapter 273): higher education; individuals with disabilities

Outlines the documentation an Arizona public university or a community college must accept to establish that an enrolled or admitted student is an individual with a disability.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2034 (Chapter 198): CTEDs; associate degrees

Authorizes a career technical education district (CTED) to offer accredited associate degrees. Outlines reporting requirements for a CTED offering an associate degree program.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2118 (Chapter 123): schools; alternative education; revisions

Outlines enrollment and funding procedures for a student who withdraws from a school and enrolls in an alternative education program or alternative school. Authorizes a school district governing board or charter school governing body to adopt an instructional time model to meet alternative education instructional time and hour requirements. Modifies the membership of the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2124 (Chapter 285): NOW: school districts; tuition; expenditures

Declares a high school pupil who resides in a common school district that is not within a high school district is enrolled in the school district of their attendance, rather than residence. Eliminates the requirement that tuition be charged for these high school pupils. Modifies school district budget calculations and funding for a high school pupil who resides in a common school district that is not within a high school district.

Effective: July 1, 2023, except for one section that becomes effective on September 24, 2022.

Click here for bill history.

HB 2161 (Chapter 200): parental rights; schools; educational records

Prohibits a governmental entity or official from interfering with or usurping a parent's right to direct the upbringing, education, health care and mental health of their children and allows a parent to bring suit based on any violation of statutory parental rights. Alters parental consent requirements for school surveys and expands parental rights regarding access to written and electronic records of a parent's child.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2177 (Chapter 201): charter schools; fingerprinting; renewal; revocation

Modifies the procedures a charter sponsor must follow prior to adopting a determination of intent to revoke a charter. Mandates additional charter-related individuals obtain a valid fingerprint clearance card.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2178 (Chapter 95): school psychologists; exemption

Exempts a school psychologist who is certified by the Arizona Department of Education and contracted to provide services in an educational institution setting from licensure requirements prescribed by the Board of Psychologist Examiners if the services are part of the school psychologist's contract with the educational institution setting.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2179 (Chapter 192): schools; accounting responsibility plans; counties

Modifies the requirements a school district must follow when seeking to assume accounting responsibility. Allows a county treasurer to recommend approval or denial of accounting responsibility to the State Board of Education.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2284 (Chapter 374): NOW: search; rescue; human remains; canines

Allows an anatomical gift to be made to a search and rescue unit established or recognized by any federal, state, county or local governmental entity to train search and rescue units. Outlines requirements for the use of human remains by county search and rescue units including requiring an inventory of all remains that are kept for the training of search and rescue units and canines.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2325 (Chapter 244): schools; instruction; 9/11 education day

Establishes September 11 of each year as 9/11 Education Day and directs each public school to dedicate a portion of the school day to age-appropriate education on the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001. Specifies 9/11 Education Day is not a legal holiday.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2352 (Chapter 165): school facilities oversight board; continuation

Continues the School Facilities Oversight Board for three years until July 1, 2025.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2439 (Chapter 205): NOW: school library; review; policy

Requires, beginning January 1, 2023, a school district governing board and charter school governing body to adopt procedures to provide parents access to a school's library collection and a list of books and materials their child borrows. Creates public review and parental notification requirements for books purchased after January 1, 2023, for school libraries.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2495 (Chapter 380): schools; sexually explicit materials; prohibition

Prohibits a public school from referring students to or using any sexually explicit material unless: 1) the material possesses serious educational value for minors or serious literary, artistic, political or scientific value; 2) the public school requires written parental consent on a per-material basis; and 3) the public school provides students with an alternative assignment if parental consent is not secured.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2565 (Chapter 155): ASDB; revisions

Makes various changes to statute relating to the Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind (ASDB), including: 1) detailing the individuals responsible for the evaluation and consideration of placement of a child in ASDB; 2) altering the membership of a placement and evaluation team; 3) clarifying requirements and notification procedures for a home school district; and 4) removing language that details the entities responsible for investigating any question regarding the propriety of the placement of any person received in ASDB.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2632 (Chapter 60): civics test; passing score

Increases, beginning with the graduating class of 2026, the number of questions a student must correctly answer on the required civics test to graduate from high school or obtain a high school equivalency diploma from 60 out of 100 to 70 out of 100. Authorizes a student in the 7th or 8th grades to take the required civics test. Establishes reporting requirements for public schools and the Arizona Department of Education regarding the civics test.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2672 (Chapter 168): common school districts; unification; budget

Authorizes the Nadaburg Unified School District (NUSD) to continue calculating its budget and equalization assistance as a common school district that is not within a high school district until a high school is built, rather than for 15 years after its unification election or until a high school is built. Adds that NUSD may retroactively adjust its budget for FY 2022.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2707 (Chapter 119): public schools; moment of silence

Instructs school districts and charter schools to set aside between one to two minutes at the beginning of each school day for students in kindergarten through the 12th grade to engage in a moment of silence. Prohibits a school employee from suggesting the nature of any reflection in which a student may engage during this moment of silence.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1065 (Chapter 265 RFE): private postsecondary education board; fees

Modifies the fees the State Board for Private Postsecondary Education is to charge applicants for an initial and original private vocational program license, a license to grant degrees and a supplemental application for a change in ownership of an educational institution. Contains a Proposition 108 clause.

Effective: June 6, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1115 (Chapter 10 E): in-state student status; veterans

An emergency measure extending immediate in-state student status to an eligible person using educational assistance under the Montgomery GI Bill Active Duty, Veteran Readiness and Employment Program, Post-9/11 GI Bill and VA Education Benefits for Dependents and Survivors.

Effective: March 18, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1159 (Chapter 337): teacher certification; leadership preparation programs

Makes various changes to statute relating to teacher certification, including: 1) adding training requirements for a subject-matter certificate holder; 2) removing experience requirements for the renewal of an expired certificate; and 3) exempting specified individuals from being required to take the proficiency examination if outlined criteria are met. Modifies the criteria for a school district or charter school to become a classroom-based preparation program provider. Establishes a process for a school district or charter school to be a locally based school leadership preparation program provider.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1160 (Chapter 74): AZ529 plan; advisory committee; membership

Expands the membership of the AZ529, Arizona's Education Savings Plan Advisory Committee by adding a member who represents an accredited private school or organization that offers instruction to pupils in kindergarten programs or the 1st-12th grades and increasing the number of public members from two to three. Stipulates at least one of the public members must represent a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization based in Arizona.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1246 (Chapter 347): school buses; electrification; contracts

Instructs the School Bus Advisory Council (Advisory Council) to preapprove contract carriers and private parties providing electric school buses, electric school bus charging infrastructure, charging and charging management services or electric school bus services. Permits a school district to select a preapproved contract carrier or private party. Modifies Advisory Council membership.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1300 (Chapter 20): tribal college dual enrollment program

Allows a Tribal College Dual Enrollment Program (Program) to offer qualified courses with high schools located outside of a reservation. Adds that Program Fund monies may be used to compensate tribal colleges for books and instructional materials. Permits the Office of Indian Education within the Arizona Department of Education to provide technical assistance to tribal colleges and high schools to operate a Program.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1321 (Chapter 21): conforming legislation; postsecondary education commission

Conforms statute to the transfer of the Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education to the Arizona Board of Regents. Modifies the Arizona Teacher Student Loan Program, Arizona Leveraging Educational Assistance Program and Postsecondary Educational Fund.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1327 (Chapter 209 E): alternative assessment advisory committee

An emergency measure that requires the Arizona Department of Education to establish an Alternative Assessment Advisory Committee (Advisory Committee). Outlines Advisory Committee membership, duties and reporting requirements. Repeals the Advisory Committee on July 1, 2025.

Effective: April 29, 2022 Click here for bill history.

SB 1328 (Chapter 353): NOW: high-quality teacher program

Establishes the High-Quality Teacher Professional Development Program as a statutory program and clarifies the Arizona Department of Education may issue scholarship or grants subject to available appropriations.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1361 (Chapter 355): NOW: exchange programs; certificates of convenience

Allows a pupil who is precluded by their guardian's employment from attending a school in their school district or county of residence to apply for a certificate of educational convenience (CEC). Establishes CEC application and reporting procedures for a pupil applying for a CEC, school districts, county school superintendents and the Arizona Department of Education.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1368 (Chapter 326): continuation; Arizona board of regents

Continues the Arizona Board of Regents for five years until July 1, 2027.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1406 (Chapter 48): excused military absences; higher education

Establishes protections and rights for a student at an Arizona institution of higher education who is ordered to reserve duty, or who is the spouse of such a student and who is at an Arizona institution of higher education, including withdrawal and course completion procedures, refunds for room, board and fees and readmission policies.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1630 (Chapter 290): school buses; student transportation; vehicles

Permits a public school or a private entity contracted with a public school to use a motor vehicle designed to carry between 11 to 15 passengers or a motor vehicle designed as a type A or type B school bus to carry at least 11 and up to 15 passengers to transport students to or from home or school in accordance with safety rules adopted by the Arizona Department of Public Safety. Details requirements an applicant to drive a motor vehicle must meet. Changes the name of the School Bus Advisory Council to the Student Transportation Advisory Council, modifies its membership and adds to its duties.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1654 (Chapter 210): schools; seizure management; treatment plans

Authorizes, beginning the 2022-2023 school year, the guardian of a student who has a seizure disorder to submit a copy of a seizure management and treatment plan for school personnel to use if the student suffers a seizure at school or while participating in a school-sponsored activity. Establishes seizure management training requirements for school personnel. Mandates, beginning September 1, 2023, each school to have one school employee (other than a school nurse) who is trained to administer or assist with the self-administration of seizure-related treatments.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1682 (Chapter 363): juveniles; educational classes; discretionary

Allows a committed youth who is at least 16 years old, has not received a high school diploma (or an equivalent) or an exception from the Arizona Department of Juvenile Corrections director and who is functionally literate to take either the general equivalency diploma test or an equivalency test approved by the State Board of Education prior to their release from a secure care facility.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Government & Elections

Representative John Kavanagh, Chairman Representative Jake Hoffman, Vice-Chairman Stephanie Jensen, Legislative Research Analyst Blanca Santillan Ramos, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Bethany Graham, Legislative Research Intern



Emergency [Ŵ/O] Without Emergency Page Bill Chapter **Short Title** HB 2010 272 NOW: flags; homeowners' associations 66 HB 2012 92 county improvement districts; formation 66 149 HB 2058 Mormon migration monument; governmental mall 66 HB 2063 24 PSPRS; CORP; reemployment; time period 66 93 HB 2067 county improvement districts; recreation; governance 66 HB 2087 241 memorial; American Revolution; patriots' plaque 66 101 NOW: artificial grass ban prohibited; HOAs HB 2131 67 124 residential contractors' recovery fund; eligibility 67 HB 2152 125 homeowners' associations; political; community activity HB 2158 67 HB 2165 55 housing department; licensure; fingerprinting; penalties 67 HB 2236 259 voter registration; request required 67 252 HB 2237 same day voter registration; prohibition 67 HB 2243 **370** voter registration; state residency; cancellation 68 HB 2322 202 NOW: hazing; classification; offense 68 HB 2323 243 homeowner's insurance; dogs; nondiscrimination 68 HB 2324 138 E animal fighting; cockfighting; minors presence 68 HB 2371 263 NOW: enforcement prohibition; vaccinations; requirements 68 HB 2453 247 governmental entities; mask requirement; prohibition **68** HB 2455 108 incorporation; urban areas 69 HB 2482 166 municipality; general plan; adoption; amendment 69 HB 2488 295 **Uyghurs**; forced labor; contracts; prohibition 69 HB 2492 99 voter registration; verification; citizenship 69 HB 2498 180 COVID-19; vaccination requirements; prohibition 69 HB 2587 142 public records; point of contact 70

<u>HB 2601</u>	253	kratom products; definitions	70
<u>HB 2603</u>	156	Arizona women suffrage memorial; extension	70
<u>HB 2616</u>	184	mask mandates; minors; parental consent	70
<u>HB 2626</u>	207	animal handling; microchip scan	70
<u>HB 2639</u>	304	Asian American; Pacific Islander month	71
<u>HB 2699</u>	84	fire district bonds; merger; consolidation	71
<u>HB 2703</u>	266	NOW: secure online signature collection	71
<u>HB 2839</u>	3 E	candidate nominations; signatures; redistricting.	71
<u>HB 2857</u>	308	state budget implementation; 2022-2023 (See: Committee on Appropriations)	39
<u>HB 2867</u>	318	local government; 2022-2023 (See: Committee on Appropriations)	40
<u>SB 1002</u>	323 E	NOW: EORP; appropriation; resignation; retirement	71
<u>SB 1008</u>	230	elections; recount margin	71
<u>SB 1009</u>	220	state of emergency; executive powers	72
<u>SB 1013</u>	268	secretary of state; federal form	72
<u>SB 1081</u>	72	NOW: PSPRS; advisory committee	72
SB 1082	324 E	NOW: ASRS; lease-purchase agreements; contributions; prepayment	72
<u>SB 1083</u>	145	ASRS; modifications	72
<u>SB 1084</u>	73	public retirement systems; administration	72
<u>SB 1085</u>	221	PSPRS; funded ratio; asset transfers	73
<u>SB 1086</u>	325	appropriation; unfunded liability; PSPRS; CORP	73
<u>SB 1089</u>	9	liens; fees; exemption	73
<u>SB 1172</u>	211 W/O	state capitol museum; transfer	73
<u>SB 1176</u>	288	NOW: 340B drug program; prohibitions	73
<u>SB 1178</u>	345	NOW: architect; capitol; legislative council	73
<u>SB 1214</u>	112	reviser's technical corrections; 2022	74
<u>SB 1250</u>	39	divestment; boycott; Israel; public entities	74
<u>SB 1255</u>	349	lieutenant governor; duties; ballot	74
<u>SB 1260</u>	270	registrations; early voting; move notice	74
<u>SB 1261</u>	40	ADOA; public buildings	74
SB 1262	350	NOW: credit support programs; lending; report	74
SB 1268	351 E	PSPRS; deferred retirement option plan	75
<u>SB 1329</u>	232	NOW: elections; counties; tabulation; posting	75

SB 1346	354	state employees; vaccination inquiries prohibited	75
<u>SB 1355</u>	196	campaign finance report; due date	75
SB 1362	271	early ballot on-site tabulation	75
SB 1375	214	NOW: study committee; retirement savings programs	75
SB 1382	114	municipal employee assistance; notice	76
SB 1390	44	committee and program termination; repeal	76
SB 1407	357	NOW: state capitol areas; jurisdiction; maintenance	76
SB 1411	358	early ballots; tracking system	76
SB 1460	277	election law amendments	76
SB 1477	251	voter registration; felonies; clerk; database	76
SB 1497	49	Arizona America250 commission	77
SB 1638	174	early ballots; visually impaired voters	77
SB 1721	365 E	appointment; ombudsman-citizens aide	77

Back to Bill Index

HB 2010 (Chapter 272): NOW: flags; homeowners' associations

Includes a first responder flag, a blue or gold star service flag and a flag of the United States Uniformed Services in the flags that a planned community association or a unit owner's association may not prohibit the outdoor display of.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2012 (Chapter 92): county improvement districts; formation

Declares that a county improvement district petition must be signed by a majority of the people owning real property *and* by the owners of 51% or more of the real property within the proposed district limits.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2058 (Chapter 149): Mormon migration monument; governmental mall

Authorizes the Arizona Department of Administration to provide for the placement of a Mormon migration monument in the governmental mall and repeals this legislation on October 1, 2025.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2063 (Chapter 24): PSPRS; CORP; reemployment; time period

States that a retired Public Safety Personnel Retirement System or Corrections Officer Retirement Plan member is allowed to become reemployed by the same employer in a designated position and continue to receive a pension if the employment occurs at least six months after retirement. Stipulates certain overpayments do not apply if the retired member has a prearranged reemployment agreement with the employer.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2067 (Chapter 93): county improvement districts; recreation; governance

Authorizes, as session law, the county board of supervisors of a county with a population of less than 125,000 people with a county improvement district that provides recreational improvements to allow the district to be governed by a separately elected three- or five-member board of directors. Outlines requirements for the board of directors and contains a repeal date of January 1, 2026.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2087 (Chapter 241): memorial; American Revolution; patriots' plaque

Authorizes the Arizona Department of Administration to provide for the placement of a Daughters of the American Revolution memorial plaque in Wesley Bolin Plaza on the 250th anniversary of the United States. Repeals this legislation on January 1, 2027.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2131 (Chapter 101): NOW: artificial grass ban prohibited; HOAs

States that a planned community association (HOA) is not allowed to prohibit the installation or use of artificial grass on any member's property if the HOA allows natural grass on a member's property. Authorizes an HOA to adopt reasonable rules regarding the installation of artificial turf and provides certain exceptions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2152 (Chapter 124): residential contractors' recovery fund; eligibility

Retroactive to January 1, 2021, removes a member of the limited liability company and a trustor who has not received monies from the Residential Contractors' Recovery Fund (Fund) in the last two years to be eligible for an award from the Fund.

Effective: January 1, 2021 Click here for bill history.

HB 2158 (Chapter 125): homeowners' associations; political; community activity

Specifies that a planned community association or unit owner's association may not prohibit a unit owner or member from peacefully assembling and using private or common elements of the community.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2165 (Chapter 55): housing department; licensure; fingerprinting; penalties

Requires applicants to obtain a fingerprint clearance card for licensure related to the sale, production and installation of manufactured homes, mobile homes and factory-built buildings. Prescribes the process for when the Department of Housing determines a fingerprint clearance card is invalid and the applicant fails to submit a new one. Limits the maximum civil and administrative penalty to the amount determined annually by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2236 (Chapter 259): voter registration; request required

Prohibits a state agency, department or division, unless otherwise provided by law, from registering a person to vote unless that person affirmatively requests to register to vote.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2237 (Chapter 252): same day voter registration; prohibition

Prohibits a state department, agency, division, political subdivision or any person acting on the state's behalf from registering a person to vote on an election day and deeming that person eligible to vote in that election. Classifies a violation as a class 6 felony.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2243 (Chapter 370): voter registration; state residency; cancellation

Asserts that the voter registration form must contain a statement that if a registrant permanently moves to another state after registering in Arizona, the voter registration will be cancelled. Details the requirements for a county recorder to cancel a voter registration and directs the Secretary of State to report specified information to the Legislature at the end of each quarter.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2322 (Chapter 202): NOW: hazing; classification; offense

Defines what it means for a person to commit hazing. Modifies the classification of committing hazing and makes changes to when a person may not be charged with or prosecuted for hazing.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2323 (Chapter 243): homeowner's insurance; dogs; nondiscrimination

Establishes prohibitions on the consideration of a dog breed in relation to an insurance policy. Prohibits dog breed from being considered in findings of facts or conclusions of law regarding whether a dog is aggressive or has created liability for a dog bite and transfers pertinent definitions to statute relating to liability for dog bites. Applies these provisions to new and renewed insurance policies issued beginning July 1, 2023.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2324 (Chapter 138 E): animal fighting; cockfighting; minors presence

An emergency measure that states that any person who knowingly causes, allows or assists a minor to be present at an animal fight or cockfight or any place or building where preparations for such fights are being made is guilty of a class 1 misdemeanor.

Effective: April 14, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2371 (Chapter 263): NOW: enforcement prohibition; vaccinations; requirements

Prohibits a governmental entity from requiring a minor, without parental consent, to receive a COVID-19 vaccination and authorizes the county attorney to prosecute any violation.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2453 (Chapter 247): governmental entities; mask requirement; prohibition

States that a governmental entity may not impose a requirement to wear a mask or face covering anywhere on the premises except where long-standing workplace safety measures unrelated to COVID-19 may be required. Exempts a healthcare institution established pursuant to statute.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2455 (Chapter 108): incorporation; urban areas

Requires a written notice of intention to publish a copy of an incorporation petition to be done at least six months before publication. Allows a planned community association to be excluded from the petition to incorporate after notifying the board of supervisors of its request.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2482 (Chapter 166): municipality; general plan; adoption; amendment

Requires all major amendments to the general plan proposed for adoption by the governing body of a municipality to be presented at a public hearing within 12 months of when the proposal is made.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2488 (Chapter 295): Uyghurs; forced labor; contracts; prohibition

Declares that a public entity may not enter into a contract with a company without a written certification by the company that the company does not currently, and agrees for the duration of the contract to not use, the forced labor of ethnic Uyghurs in the People's Republic of China. Specifies that a company must notify the public entity within prescribed time periods if the company is not in compliance with the written certification during the term of the contract and outlines the contract termination dates if a company is in noncompliance.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2492 (Chapter 99): voter registration; verification; citizenship

Requires the addition of proof of location of residence, the date and place of birth and a mark in the "yes" box next to the question regarding citizenship to the presumption that a person is properly registered to vote. Outlines further requirements related to citizenship verification and registering to vote.

Effective: January 1, 2023 Click here for bill history.

HB 2498 (Chapter 180): COVID-19; vaccination requirements; prohibition

Prohibits a government entity from requiring an Arizona resident to receive a vaccination for COVID-19 or any COVID-19 variant. Exempts a healthcare institution that is owned or operated by a government entity in Arizona.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2587 (Chapter 142): public records; point of contact

Requires an entity subject to public records requests to provide the name, telephone number and email address of the employee who is able and authorized to provide the public records request. Specifies this contact information must be provided on the entity's website and instructs the authorized employee to respond within five business days acknowledging receipt of the public records request.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2601 (Chapter 253): kratom products; definitions

Modifies statutes relating to kratom products by replacing the term *dealer* with *processor or retailer*, stating violations and enforcement are additionally governed by statute relating to pure food control and specifying that a kratom product is contaminated with a dangerous nonkratom substance if the product contains any controlled substance prescribed by the rules adopted pursuant to the Controlled Substances Act.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2603 (Chapter 156): Arizona women suffrage memorial; extension

Extends the repeal date of the Frances Willard Munds Arizona Women Suffrage memorial to October 1, 2025.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2616 (Chapter 184): mask mandates; minors; parental consent

Prohibits the state from requiring a person under 18 years of age to wear a face covering or mask without the express consent of the person's parent or guardian. States that a business in Arizona is not required to enforce on its patrons a face covering mandate and is not authorized to require a face covering or mask be worn by a person under the age of 18 without the express consent of the person's parent or guardian.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2626 (Chapter 207): animal handling; microchip scan

Requires various entities to scan a dog or cat for the presence of a microchip and to make a reasonable effort to contact the owner. Instructs a crematory licensee to also check for a microchip and make a reasonable effort to contact the owner of the animal.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2639 (Chapter 304): Asian American; Pacific Islander month

Establishes the month of May of each year as Asian American and Pacific Islander Month and states that this is not a legal holiday.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2699 (Chapter 84): fire district bonds; merger; consolidation

Provides the indebtedness of a fire district that originally approved the bonds is only an ongoing debt of that fire district if a fire district merger or consolidation occurs.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2703 (Chapter 266): NOW: secure online signature collection

Permits the Secretary of State (SOS) to allow for the closing down, removal or limiting access of the secure internet portal and related systems for online signature collection for the purposes of updating. Requires the SOS to give an estimate of how long the system or portal will be unavailable.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2839/SB 1719 (Chapter 3 E): candidate nominations; signatures; redistricting.

An emergency measure that details the number of signatures required for a 2022 legislative or congressional candidate's nomination petition, specifies requirements that apply to candidates for election in 2022 to a county and local office immediately following redistricting and prescribes conditions that apply for the 2022 election for political party precinct committeemen.

Effective: March 3, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1002 (Chapter 323 E): NOW: EORP; appropriation; resignation; retirement

An emergency measure that authorizes an elected official who is a member of the Elected Officials' Retirement Plan (EORP) to receive pension payments for normal retirement if the member gives an irrevocable notice of resignation by July 29, 2022 for a resignation and retirement date of no later than September 30, 2022 and meets other prescribed requirements. Appropriates \$60,000,000 from the state General Fund to the EORP Fund for unfunded liability.

Effective: June 28, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1008 (Chapter 230): elections; recount margin

Modifies the recount margin for candidates or initiative and referendum measures to one-half of 1% of the votes cast.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1009 (Chapter 220): state of emergency; executive powers

Allows the Governor, beginning January 2, 2023, to issue an initial proclamation with respect to a state of emergency for a public health emergency for a period of no more than 30 days. Outlines the manner in which a state of emergency may be extended and describes the role of the Legislature in this process.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1013 (Chapter 268): secretary of state; federal form

Directs the Secretary of State to submit a request to the United States Election Assistance Commission to include on the federal voter registration form Arizona's specific instructions to provide proof of citizenship.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1081 (Chapter 72): NOW: PSPRS; advisory committee

Removes a legislator or legislative staff member from the members serving on the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Advisory Committee.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1082 (Chapter 324 E): NOW: ASRS; lease-purchase agreements; contributions; prepayment

An emergency measure that authorizes Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS) employers to prepay 401(a) contributions directly to ASRS according to a written agreement between the employer and ASRS.

Effective: June 28, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1083 (Chapter 145): ASRS; modifications

Modifies various statutes relating to the Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS), including clarifying that ASRS disburses the contributions and specifying that employer contributions must be from employers who meet the statutory eligibility requirements.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1084 (Chapter 73): public retirement systems; administration

Changes the date for various required reports from the public retirement systems from December 31 annually to December 1 annually. Modifies the definition of *eligible groups* to include tribal game rangers who are certified peace officers.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1085 (Chapter 221): PSPRS; funded ratio; asset transfers

Prescribes what an employer within the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System must do if their funded ration exceeds or falls below 100%.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1086 (Chapter 325): appropriation; unfunded liability; PSPRS; CORP

Appropriates various supplemental appropriations in FY 2022 to prescribed Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) employer group accounts to reduce the unfunded accrued liability for the agencies that are part of the PSPRS and the Corrections Officer Retirement Plan.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1089 (Chapter 9): liens; fees; exemption

Prohibits a county recorder from receiving specified fees for recording or releasing a restitution lien or any lien necessary to enforce a support order.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1172 (Chapter 211 W/O): state capitol museum; transfer

Transfers the management and direction of the State Capitol Museum (Museum), including the Museum Gift Shop Revolving Fund, from the Secretary of State to Legislative Council. Stipulates that all personnel employed by the Museum are transferred to comparable positions within the respective administrative units of Legislative Council.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1176 (Chapter 288): NOW: 340B drug program; prohibitions

Applies the 340B third-party prohibitions to contracts issued, delivered or renewed on or after January 1, 2024, to a third party that reimburses for 340B drugs. Details specified restrictions for a third party that reimburses for 340B drugs and makes exemptions to those restrictions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1178 (Chapter 345): NOW: architect; capitol; legislative council

Creates the Architect of the Capitol Office within Legislative Council and outlines the requirements for the architect to meet to be appointed. States that the architect must submit a master plan for the state capitol for approval to the members of Legislative Council at least once each regular legislative session.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1214 (Chapter 112): reviser's technical corrections; 2022

Blends and repeals versions of last year's enacted statutes.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1250 (Chapter 39): divestment; boycott; Israel; public entities

Modifies the definition of *public entity* to include universities under the jurisdiction of the Arizona Board of Regents and requires a public entity to divest from companies that are included on the list of restricted companies.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1255 (Chapter 349): lieutenant governor; duties; ballot

Establishes the requirement that no later than 60 days before the general election, a gubernatorial candidate who files a nomination petition must also submit the name of the person who will be the joint candidate for lieutenant governor. Conditions the enactment of this legislation upon the passage of and voter approval of SCR 1024 and applies to elections for the term of office that begins in 2027.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1260 (Chapter 270): registrations; early voting; move notice

Directs the county recorder to cancel a voter registration or remove a voter from the Active Early Voting List upon confirmation that the voter moved from the county and registered in another county. Adds a class 5 felony violation for a person knowingly providing a method for voting to another person who is registered in another state.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1261 (Chapter 40): ADOA; public buildings

Modifies the buildings the Arizona Department of Administration is responsible for based on the location of state office buildings.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1262 (Chapter 350): NOW: credit support programs; lending; report

Prescribes the required items that must be included in the reports the Arizona Department of Administration issues relating to the issuance of bonds and securities. Defines *credit support program* and *lending program* and titles the legislation the *Arizona State Lending Transparency Act*.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1268 (Chapter 351 E): PSPRS; deferred retirement option plan

An emergency measure that requires a Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Deferred Retirement Option Plan participant to irrevocably and voluntarily designate a period of participation that is no more than 60 consecutive months or 84 consecutive months, as applicable pursuant to statute. Outlines the amount that must be credited to the member's account.

Effective: July 6, 2022 Click here for bill history.

SB 1329 (Chapter 232): NOW: elections; counties; tabulation; posting

Directs the county recorder, if practicable, to count the number of early ballots returned to the voting locations on election day and post the total along with unofficial results on their website on election night.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1346 (Chapter 354): state employees; vaccination inquiries prohibited

Declares that the state, a state agency or any contractor for the state may not send its employees door-to-door to inquire about a person's vaccination status.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1355 (Chapter 196): campaign finance report; due date

Modifies the deadline during a calendar year without an election for a political action committee to file a quarterly campaign finance report and requires a political party to submit a quarterly campaign finance report covering each reporting period on the third Monday in the month after the calendar quarter.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1362 (Chapter 271): early ballot on-site tabulation

Prescribes the requirements and procedures for a county recorder to follow if allowing early ballot on-site tabulation at a qualified elector's designated polling location or a voting center on election day. Stipulates that the prescribed drop box for voted early ballots must be clearly labeled in the designated area.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1375 (Chapter 214): NOW: study committee; retirement savings programs

Establishes, as session law, the Public-Private Partnerships Retirement Savings Programs Study Committee (Committee) and outlines Committee membership. Directs the Committee to search and make various recommendations, including the ability of Arizona to encourage retirement savings and potential legislation to address the issues identified by the Committee.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1382 (Chapter 114): municipal employee assistance; notice

Requires a city or town to print a notice of the statutory requirements relating to employees who are able to provide assistance on all applications for a permit, license or other authorization issued by the municipality.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1390 (Chapter 44): committee and program termination; repeal

Removes statute for expired committees, programs, commissions, offices and accounts and deletes the statutory termination date for others. Makes numerous technical and conforming changes.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1407 (Chapter 357): NOW: state capitol areas; jurisdiction; maintenance

Transfers the authorization and oversight of memorials and monuments in the governmental mall from the Arizona Department of Administration to Legislative Council and directs Legislative Council to also administer the established State Monument and Memorial Repair Fund.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1411 (Chapter 358): early ballots; tracking system

Requires a county that uses early ballots to provide an early ballot tracking system for voters and appropriates \$250,000 from the state General Fund in FY 2023 to the Secretary of State for enhancements to the voter information database to provide for the early ballot tracking system. Contains a delayed repeal date for the system of January 1, 2024.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1460 (Chapter 277): election law amendments

Makes numerous changes to elections statute, including the modification of how the county board of supervisors must proceed following redistricting and increasing the time period for when certain elections are called.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1477 (Chapter 251): voter registration; felonies; clerk; database

Instructs the superior court clerk to transmit a record of every felony conviction in that county to the Secretary of State (SOS) within the preceding month and prescribes what the record must include. Directs the SOS to use the record for the purpose of canceling the names of convicted felons from the statewide voter registration database.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1497 (Chapter 49): Arizona America250 commission

Establishes the Arizona America250 Commission (Commission) to develop and coordinate the commemoration of the 250th anniversary of the founding of the United States. Outlines Commission membership and repeals the Commission on October 1, 2027.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1638 (Chapter 174): early ballots; visually impaired voters

Requires the implementation of an accessible vote by United States mail option for persons who are blind or have a visual impairment. Contains a delayed effective date for <u>Laws 2022</u>, <u>Chapter 99</u> of January 1, 2023.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1721 (Chapter 365 E): appointment; ombudsman-citizens aide

An emergency measure that appoints Joanne MacDonnell as the Ombudsman-Citizens Aide for a term ending July 1, 2027.

Effective: July 6, 2022

Health and Human Services

Representative Joanne Osborne, Chairman Representative Steve Kaiser, Vice-Chairman Ahjahna Graham, Legislative Research Analyst Jeremy Bassham, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Bethany Graham, Legislative Research Intern

E] [W/O]	Emerger Without	ncy Signature		
Bill HB 2		Chapter 257	Short Title alkaline hydrolysis; facilities; operators; licensure	Page 81
<u>HB 2</u>	2030	238	state hospital; procurement; overtime	81
<u>HB 2</u>	2049	258	fingerprint requirements; care facilities	81
<u>HB 2</u>	2083	328	AHCCCS services; diabetes management	81
<u>HB 2</u>	2084	85	kinship care; fingerprint requirement; waiver	81
<u>HB 2</u>	2085	64	nursing facility provider assessments; continuation	81
<u>HB 2</u>	<u> 2086</u>	240	DHS; school immunizations; exclusions	82
<u>HB 2</u>	2088	25	ALTCS; preadmission screening	82
<u>HB 2</u>	2098	122	psychiatric assessment; nurse practitioners; reporting	82
<u>HB 2</u>	2113	94	developmental disabilities; Down syndrome	82
<u>HB 2</u>	2144	219	health insurance coverage; biomarker testing	82
<u>HB 2</u>	2156	387 W/O	NOW: tax credits; motion picture credits (See: Committee on Appropriations)	38
<u>HB 2</u>	<u> 2197</u>	82	medical examiner; pathologist assistant; autopsies	82
<u>HB 2</u>	274	329	appropriation; stipend; kinship foster care	83
<u>HB 2</u>	2374	140	acute care services; pilot program (See: Committee on Commerce)	47
<u>HB 2</u>	2397	379	emotional abuse; vulnerable adults	83
<u>HB 2</u>	<u>2407</u>	217	ambulances; mileage rate calculation (See: Committee on Commerce)	47
<u>HB 2</u>	2429	224	NOW: health professional wellness programs; confidentiality	83
<u>HB 2</u>	2431	274	emergency medical services; patient transport	83
<u>HB 2</u>	2433	246	HIV testing; consent; repeal	83
<u>HB 2</u>	<u>2434</u>	57	surgical smoke evacuation; requirements	83
HR 2	2450	128	outnatient treatment centers: licensure: exemption	84

<u>HB 2490</u>	98	pharmacists; providers; collaborative practice agreements	84
HB 2594	249	trauma recovery centers; grants	84
<u>HB 2622</u>	339	eligibility; AHCCCS	84
HB 2635	297	NOW: breast implant surgery; informed consent	84
<u>HB 2647</u>	275	child services; abuse reporting; jurisdiction	84
HB 2659	70	organ transplants; disabilities; discrimination; prohibition	85
<u>HB 2863</u>	314	health care; 2022-2023 (See: Appropriations Committee)	40
<u>HB 2865</u>	316	human services; 2022-2023 (See: Appropriations Committee)	40
<u>SB 1074</u>	7	dentists; scope of practice	85
<u>SB 1076</u>	194	NOW: DCS; hotline allegation data; evaluation	85
<u>SB 1080</u>	23	acupuncture; scope of practice; assistants	85
<u>SB 1088</u>	8	physicians; naturopathic medicine	85
<u>SB 1162</u>	134	opioid prescriptions; intractable pain; exceptions	85
<u>SB 1163</u>	189	individualized investigational treatment; availability; prohibitions	86
<u>SB 1176</u>	288	NOW: 340B drug program; prohibitions (See: Committee on Government & Elections)	73
<u>SB 1190</u>	11	health care directives registry; access	86
<u>SB 1202</u>	12 E	nursing care; assisted living; continuation	86
<u>SB 1203</u>	34	health care institutions; architectural plans	86
<u>SB 1210</u>	250	mentally ill; transportation; evaluation; treatment	86
SB 1231	159	independent oversight committee; developmental disabilities	86
<u>SB 1232</u>	35	pharmacy board; continuation	87
<u>SB 1233</u>	36	dispensing opticians board; continuation	87
SB 1234	76	board of nursing; continuation	87
<u>SB 1235</u>	37	acupuncture board; continuation	87
SB 1240	135	NOW: dental board; records; investigations; powers	87
SB 1242	15	nursing care; assisted living; regulation	87
<u>SB 1307</u>	195	child services; safety assessment model	87
SB 1309	77 E	NOW: temporary licenses; health professionals; extension	88
SB 1311	190	health care workers; assault; prevention.	88
SB 1312	289	NOW: physical therapy; practice; imaging	88
SB 1319	231	NOW: vision screening; program	88

<u>SB 1374</u>	356	NOW: immunizations; pharmacists (See: Committee on Appropriations)	41
<u>SB 1398</u>	46	NOW: dry needling; athletic trainers	88
SB 1444	359	NOW: state hospital; administration; oversight	89
<u>SB 1468</u>	116	occupational therapists; compact	89
SB 1469	284	controlled substances; monitoring; search warrants	89
<u>SB 1542</u>	234	group homes; electronic monitoring	89
SB 1569	362	pharmacy technician trainees; pharmacists; compounding	89
<u>SB 1601</u>	51	board of chiropractic examiners; continuation	90
SB 1637	216	health professionals; business entities; interference	90
<u>SB 1639</u>	78	control substances; medical records integration	90
<u>SB 1640</u>	52	nursing assistants; minimum age	90
<u>SB 1651</u>	305	serious mental illness; annual report	90

Back to Bill Index

HB 2024 (Chapter 257): alkaline hydrolysis; facilities; operators; licensure

Establishes regulatory and licensure requirements for alkaline hydrolysis facilities and operators. Allows the Arizona State Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers to determine fee amounts for alkaline hydrolysis facility licenses, operator licenses and permits.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2030 (Chapter 238): state hospital; procurement; overtime

Permits the Director of the Arizona Department of Administration to authorize a workday for Arizona State Hospital (ASH) employees who are regularly scheduled to work a shift that spans two calendar days and exempts the Department of Health Services from procurement code requirements for contracts providing treatment to ASH patients.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2049 (Chapter 258): fingerprint requirements: care facilities

Requires contractors or volunteers of residential care institutions, nursing care institutions or home health agencies providing direct support services to have a valid fingerprint clearance card or apply for a fingerprint clearance card within 20 working days.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2083 (Chapter 328): AHCCCS services; diabetes management

Allows up to 10 hours annually of diabetes outpatient self-management training services (DSMT) as an Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System covered service if prescribed by a primary care physician under certain criteria. Prohibits monies in the Hospital Assessment Fund from being used to provide DSMT services.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2084 (Chapter 85): kinship care; fingerprint requirement; waiver

Requires kinship foster care parents to apply for a fingerprint clearance card and allows the Department of Child Safety to waive the fingerprint clearance card requirement for kinship foster care parents and issue a restricted license if the requirement is waived.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2085 (Chapter 64): nursing facility provider assessments; continuation

Extends the delayed repeal date of the nursing facility provider assessment to October 1, 2031.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2086 (Chapter 240): DHS; school immunizations; exclusions

States that immunizations against Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) or any of its variants are not required for school attendance in Arizona.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2088 (Chapter 25): ALTCS; preadmission screening

Requires Arizona Long Term Care System preadmission screening for home and community-based services to be conducted virtually or telephonically, unless the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) determines it necessary to conduct the assessment in person or an in-person screening is requested. Transfers certain preadmission screening responsibilities from the Department of Health Services to AHCCCS.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2098 (Chapter 122): psychiatric assessment; nurse practitioners; reporting

Adds psychiatric and mental health nurse practitioners to the list of health professionals who may perform psychiatric assessments for minors and make recommendations for services.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2113 (Chapter 94): developmental disabilities; Down syndrome

Expands the definition of *developmental disability* to include a severe, chronic disability that is attributable to Down syndrome. Defines *Down syndrome* as a genetic disorder caused when abnormal cell division results in extra genetic material from chromosome 21, affecting a person's cognitive and physical abilities and causing developmental issues.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2144 (Chapter 219): health insurance coverage; biomarker testing

Requires, by January 1, 2023, specified health care insurers, the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System and its contractors to provide coverage for biomarker testing. Prescribes processes and requirements for the usage and coverage of biomarker testing.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2197 (Chapter 82): medical examiner; pathologist assistant; autopsies

Allows a county or alternative medical examiner to authorize pathologist assistants to assist with performing autopsies while under the direct supervision of a licensed physician who is board certified in forensic pathology, pursuant to procedures adopted by the county medical examiner or alternate medical examiner.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2274 (Chapter 329): appropriation; stipend; kinship foster care

Appropriates \$19.8 million from the state General Fund in fiscal year 2023 to the Department of Child Safety to provide \$300 monthly stipends per child for relative caretakers. States that the Legislature intends the appropriation to be considered ongoing funding in future years.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2397 (Chapter 379): emotional abuse; vulnerable adults

Adds *emotional abuse* to the definition of abuse for purposes of Adult Protective Services investigations and services. Defines *emotional abuse* as a pattern of ridiculing, demeaning, making derogatory remarks, verbally harassing or threatening to inflict physical or emotional harm on a vulnerable adult.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2429 (Chapter 224): NOW: health professional wellness programs; confidentiality

Allows certain tax-exempt statewide associations representing licensed nurses, medical doctors or osteopathic physicians to establish a health professional wellness program. States that a health professional's participation in the program is confidential unless certain criteria is met.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2431 (Chapter 274): emergency medical services; patient transport

Forbids an emergency medical care technician (EMCT) from counseling a patient to decline emergency medical services transportation and from providing a presumptive medical diagnosis. Requires an EMCT to comply with established standards and protocols when considering emergency transport, including the appropriate use of telecommunications.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2433 (Chapter 246): HIV testing; consent; repeal

Repeals statute requiring health care providers to provide informed consent information to patients prior to ordering any HIV-related test, as well as outlined exceptions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2434 (Chapter 57): surgical smoke evacuation; requirements

Requires, beginning July 1, 2024, outpatient surgical centers and hospitals to adopt and implement policies to prevent exposure to surgical smoke by using a smoke evacuation system for procedures that generates surgical smoke.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2450 (Chapter 128): outpatient treatment centers; licensure; exemption

Exempts outpatient treatment centers that have the same governing authority as a licensed hospital and that are staffed by licensed health care providers from the Department of Health Services supervision, licensure, regulation and control.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2490 (Chapter 98): pharmacists; providers; collaborative practice agreements

Allows licensed pharmacists to enter into collaborative practice agreements with providers to initiate, monitor and modify drug therapy or provide disease management assistance and outlines requirements for such agreements. Repeals statutes relating to initiating, monitoring and modifying drug therapy by pharmacists.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2594 (Chapter 249): trauma recovery centers; grants

Creates the Trauma Recovery Center Fund to be administered by the Department of Health Services to support and provide grants to trauma recovery centers. Outlines grant eligibility criteria and reporting requirements.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2622 (Chapter 339): eligibility; AHCCCS

Requires the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System or their designee to annually renew on an automatic basis the eligibility of individuals that were in the custody of the Department of Child Safety at the time of turning 18 years old, without requiring additional information, until the individual reaches the age of 26.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2635 (Chapter 297): NOW: breast implant surgery; informed consent

Applies statutory informed consent requirements for cosmetic breast implant surgery to breast implant surgery for reconstructive purposes.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2647 (Chapter 275): child services; abuse reporting; jurisdiction

Asserts that the Department of Child Safety is not required to prepare a report concerning alleged abuse or neglect if the alleged act or acts occurred in a foreign country and the child is in the custody of the federal government.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2659 (Chapter 70): organ transplants; disabilities; discrimination; prohibitions

Forbids health care providers from refusing to provide or otherwise determine that an individual is ineligible to receive organ transplant-related services based solely on the fact that the individual has a disability. Directs health care facilities to make reasonable modifications to its policies, practices and procedures to allow individuals with a disability access to organ transplant-related services.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1074 (Chapter 7): dentists; scope of practice

Expands the practice of dentistry to include the administration of botulinum toxin type A (Botox) and dermal fillers for therapeutic or cosmetic purposes.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1076 (Chapter 194): NOW: DCS; hotline allegation data; evaluation

Requires the Department of Child Safety (DCS) to engage an independent advanced analytics consultant for the purposes of identifying associations between hotline allegations data within DCS reports and the need for protective service response. Outlines evaluation and reporting requirements.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1080 (Chapter 23): acupuncture; scope of practice; assistants

Requires applicants pursuing an acupuncture license or detoxification specialist certificate to possess a valid fingerprint clearance card by January 1, 2023. Outlines the scope of practice for acupuncture assistants, modifies and defines terms.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1088 (Chapter 8): physicians; naturopathic medicine

Deems an assault committed against a naturopathic physician as an aggravated assault. Expands the services a naturopathic and osteopathic physician may perform and modifies definitions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1162 (Chapter 134): opioid prescriptions; intractable pain; exceptions

Exempts patients experiencing chronic intractable pain or receiving opioid treatment for perioperative care following an inpatient surgical process from the 90-morphine milligram equivalent per day limit on opioids prescriptions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1163 (Chapter 189): individualized investigational treatment; availability; prohibitions

Permits eligible manufacturers to make individualized investigational treatment (IIT) available to eligible patients. Specifies that health plans, third party administrators or other third-party payors may, but are not required to, provide coverage for the cost of IIT.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1190 (Chapter 11): health care directives registry; access

Grants surrogates acting on behalf of a person that is the subject of the document in the health care directives registry access to those documents. Permits the qualifying health information exchange organization to use, disclose and make accessible the information contained in the health care directives registry as authorized by statute.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1202 (Chapter 12 E): nursing care; assisted living; continuation

An emergency measure effective March 18, 2022, that continues the Arizona Board of Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assisted Living Facility Managers for two years until July 1, 2024.

Effective: March 18, 2022 Click here for bill history.

SB 1203 (Chapter 34): health care institutions; architectural plans

Requires health care institution license applications to include a notarized attestation from a registered architect verifying that the architectural plans and specifications meet or exceed Department of Health Services (DHS) standards, rather than include the institution's architectural plans and specifications or DHS's approval of the plans and specifications.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1210 (Chapter 250): mentally ill; transportation; evaluation; treatment

Allows specified entities to authorize the apprehension and transportation of a proposed patient to an evaluation or mental health agency by an authorized transporter. Creates the Study Committee on Alternative Behavioral Health Transportation and outlines membership and duties.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1231 (Chapter 159): independent oversight committee; developmental disabilities

Instructs the Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD) within the Department of Economic Security to grant the Independent Oversight Committee on Persons with Developmental Disabilities 30 days to review new policies and major policy changes before DDD submits the policies or changes for public comment.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1232 (Chapter 35): pharmacy board; continuation

Continues the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy for four years, until July 1, 2026.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1233 (Chapter 36): dispensing opticians board; continuation

Continues the Arizona State Board of Dispensing Opticians for eight years, until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1234 (Chapter 76): board of nursing; continuation

Continues the Arizona State Board of Nursing for four years, until July 1, 2026.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1235 (Chapter 37): acupuncture board; continuation

Continues the Arizona Acupunctured Board of Examiners for eight years, until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1240 (Chapter 135): NOW: dental board; records; investigations; powers

Changes examination requirements and renewal procedures for dental professional licenses and certificates. Enables the Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners to establish an investigational committee for the purposes of investigating and adjudicating complaints.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1242 (Chapter 15): nursing care; assisted living; regulation

Creates processes for the Arizona Board of Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assisted Living Facility Managers relating to the implementation of a fingerprint-based national criminal background check and an expedited process for identifying and referring complaints regarding licensees and certificate holders.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1307 (Chapter 195): child services; safety assessment model

Requires the Department of Child Safety (DCS) to use an evidence-informed safety assessment model to assess the safety of children and include it in trainings for DCS investigators.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1309 (Chapter 77 E): NOW: temporary licenses; health professionals; extension

An emergency measure effective March 25, 2022, stipulates that any temporary license issued by a health profession regulatory board to a health professional during the Governor's declaration of emergency related to Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), that was active March 1, 2022, expires on January 1, 2023.

Effective: March 25, 2022 Click here for bill history.

SB 1311 (Chapter 190): health care workers; assault; prevention.

Requires healthcare employers to develop, implement and maintain a written workplace violence prevention plan by July 1, 2023. Specifies that a person commits aggravated assault if the person assaults a health care worker while engaged in their work duties. Provides restrictions, processes and procedures relating to workplace violence prevention plans, healthcare employers and workers.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1312 (Chapter 289): NOW: physical therapy; practice; imaging

Permits physical therapists to order musculoskeletal imaging consisting of plain film radiographs to be performed by an authorized health care practitioner and interpreted by specified licensed health care professionals trained in radiology interpretation.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1319 (Chapter 231): NOW: vision screening; program

Requires vision screening rules adopted by the Department of Health Services to be made in consultation with certain nonprofit organizations, health care professionals and school personnel.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1398 (Chapter 46): NOW: dry needling; athletic trainers

Directs the Arizona Board of Athletic Training, by September 30, 2022, to adopt rules establishing the professional standards of care, training and education qualifications for athletic trainers to perform dry needling for therapeutic purposes and defines *dry needling*.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1444 (Chapter 359): NOW: state hospital; administration; oversight

Prohibits the Arizona State Hospital (ASH) administration and its employees from retaliating against a patient due to the patient or their families participation in the Independent Oversight Committee at ASH. Requires the ASH administration to develop and implement an innovative clinical improvement and human resources development plan by September 1, 2023. Expands the Joint Legislative Psychiatric Hospital Review Council membership, duties and reporting requirements.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1468 (Chapter 116): occupational therapists; compact

Adopts the Occupational Therapy Licensure Compact (Compact) to allow licensed occupational therapists and occupational therapy assistants to obtain licensure in other Compact states. Creates the Occupational Therapy Compact Commission and outlines membership, authorities and duties.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1469 (Chapter 284): controlled substances monitoring; search warrants

Specifies that the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy may release Controlled Substances Prescription Monitoring Program data to law enforcement agencies or criminal justice agencies only if the requesting agency provides a valid search warrant and is using the information for an open investigation or complaint.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1542 (Chapter 234): group homes; electronic monitoring

Permits service providers of group homes, nursing-supported group homes and intermediate care facilities for individuals with developmental disabilities to install, oversee and monitor electronic monitoring devices in common areas of the facility, unless any client or the client's responsible person objects to the instillation. Outlines requirements and restrictions for rules regarding the use of electronic monitoring devices adopted by the Director of the Department of Economic Security.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1569 (Chapter 362):pharmacy technician trainees; pharmacists; compounding

Repeals, effective July 1, 2023, the licensure requirement for pharmacy technician trainees and instead requires pharmacy technician trainee applicants to register with the Board of Pharmacy. Removes certain acts of *unethical conduct* within the practice of pharmacy and establishes requirements for remote hospital-site pharmacy permittees.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1601 (Chapter 51): board of chiropractic examiners; continuation

Continues the Arizona State Board of Chiropractic Examiners for eight years until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1637 (Chapter 216): health professionals; business entities; interference

States that except for the designated practice settings for licensed optometrists, all licensed health professionals may engage in the practice in which they are licensed in any form of business entity or as an employee of any form of business entity in the State of Arizona.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1639 (Chapter 78): control substances; medical records integration

Requires a vendor that provides electronic medical record services to a medical practitioner in Arizona to integrate their electronic medical records system with the Controlled Substances Prescription Monitoring Program's central database tracking system either directly or through the statewide health information exchange or a third-party vendor by December 31, 2026.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1640 (Chapter 52): nursing assistants; minimum age

States that a person wishing to practice as a certified nursing assistant or licensed nursing assistant must be at least 16 years old.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1651 (Chapter 305): serious mental illness; annual report

Establishes annual reporting requirements for the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System regarding individuals living with a serious mental illness.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Judiciary

Representative Walter Blackman, Chairman Representative Jacqueline Parker, Vice-Chairman Lauren Cook, Legislative Research Analyst Joel Hobbins, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Dusenge Gloria, Legislative Research Intern



Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
HB 2104	53	community property award; convicted spouse	93
HB 2106	65	unlawful disclosure; images; definitions	93
HB 2119	199	civil rights restoration; requirements; process	93
HB 2251	260	NOW: lasers; peace officers; aircraft; penalty	93
HB 2253	371	NOW: threshold amount; fentanyl	93
HB 2309	375	detained juveniles; advisements; notifications	93
HB 2343	262	crime scene investigation interference; offense	93
HB 2355	245	second degree murder; sentencing	94
<u>HB 2372</u>	107	animal cruelty; release conditions	94
HB 2438	281	NOW: massage therapists; fingerprinting	94
HB 2449	179	care facilities; clergy visitation	94
HB 2507	181	religious services; essential services	94
<u>HB 2570</u>	91	department of juvenile corrections; continuation	94
HB 2583	206	NOW: DUI; data collection; study committee	94
HB 2604	167	NOW: judge; superior court; emergency orders	95
HB 2633	296	hospitalizations; family visitation	95
HB 2645	208	false filings; UCC; penalty	95
HB 2675	186	NOW: antisemitism; reporting	95
HB 2695	131	forfeiture; substitute assets; postdeprivation hearing	95
HB 2696	197	mandatory sentences; children; trafficking; smuggling	95
HB 2709	100	victim's right to privacy; exception	96
HB 2722	267	strategic actions; public participation	96
HB 2723	283	civil case assignment; judges	96

HB 2859	310	courts; 2022-2023 (See: Appropriations Committee)	39
HB 2860	311	criminal justice; 2022-2023 (See: Appropriations Committee)	39
<u>SB 1001</u>	254	NOW: extortion; social media; messages	96
<u>SB 1050</u>	26	neglected children; definition	96
SB 1069	5	juvenile dependency; child placement	96
<u>SB 1073</u>	6	juveniles; adjudication; disposition; probation	96
<u>SB 1075</u>	158	incompetent defendant; guardian appointment; costs	97
SB 1079	30	child placement; procedural time limits	97
<u>SB 1114</u>	299	court-ordered treatment; case records; confidentiality	97
<u>SB 1138</u>	104	NOW: irreversible gender reassignment surgery; minors	97
<u>SB 1157</u>	188	asbestos claims; required information; liability	97
<u>SB 1164</u>	105	abortion; gestational age; limit	97
<u>SB 1165</u>	106	interscholastic; intramural athletics; biological sex	97
<u>SB 1177</u>	344	concealed weapons permit; renewal application	98
<u>SB 1251</u>	348	armed robbery; deadly weapon; classification	98
<u>SB 1310</u>	352	NOW: dangerous; incompetent person; evaluation; commitment	98
<u>SB 1323</u>	113	third party rights; adopted child	98
<u>SB 1332</u>	160	public establishment; terrorism; definition	98
<u>SB 1334</u>	233	DUI; license suspensions; restrictions	98
<u>SB 1363</u>	161	foreign-country judgments; applicability	99
<u>SB 1383</u>	301	dissolution of marriage; annulment	99
SB 1392	302	state hospital; placement; court-ordered treatment	99
<u>SB 1399</u>	115	NOW: adoption; foster care; religious discrimination	99
<u>SB 1401</u>	327	continuation; state department of corrections.	99
<u>SB 1593</u>	117	sexual offenses; forensic examination; expenses	99
<u>SB 1624</u>	118	unauthorized disclosure; intimate images; remedies	100
<u>SB 1633</u>	291	harassment; aggravated harassment; offense	100
<u>SB 1653</u>	278	lifetime injunction; crime victim	100

Back to Bill Index

HB 2104 (Chapter 53): community property award; convicted spouse

States that a spouse making division of property payments to a convicted spouse may petition the court to cancel the ongoing payment.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2106 (Chapter 65): unlawful disclosure; images; definitions

Corrects an internal reference.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2119 (Chapter 199): civil rights restoration; requirements; process

Requires the Arizona Department of Corrections or the probation department to notify a person in writing if the person is eligible for automatic restoration of civil rights or that the person's rights have been automatically restored.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2251 (Chapter 260): NOW: lasers; peace officers; aircraft; penalty

Modifies the classifications and penalties for aiming a laser pointer at a peace officer or an occupied aircraft.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2253 (Chapter 371): NOW: threshold amount; fentanyl

Establishes nine grams as the threshold amount for fentanyl or fentanyl mimetic substances.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2309 (Chapter 375): detained juveniles; advisements; notifications

Outlines the procedure for a peace officer who takes a juvenile into temporary custody.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2343 (Chapter 262): crime scene investigation interference; offense

Makes interfering with a crime scene investigation a criminal offense and classifies it as a class 1 misdemeanor.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2355 (Chapter 245): second degree murder; sentencing

Modifies the sentencing guidelines for a person convicted of second-degree murder of a minor under 15 years of age.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2372 (Chapter 107): animal cruelty; release conditions

Specifies individuals on bail or release for an animal cruelty offense must be serving a term of probation. States an individual on bail or release for an animal cruelty offense is prohibited from possessing or having contact with any animal.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2438 (Chapter 281): NOW: massage therapists; fingerprinting

Requires a person receiving a massage therapist license to possess a valid fingerprint clearance card.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2449 (Chapter 179): care facilities; clergy visitation

Outlines clergy visitation requirements to health care institutions.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2507 (Chapter 181): religious services; essential services

Classifies religious services as an essential service during a state of emergency.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2570 (Chapter 91): department of juvenile corrections; continuation

Continues the Arizona Department of Juvenile Corrections for eight years until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2583 (Chapter 206): NOW: DUI; data collection; study committee

Establishes the DUI data collection study committee.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2604 (Chapter 167): NOW: judge; superior court; emergency orders

Requires superior courts to issue emergency orders of protection by telephone during the hours the court is closed and increases the effective duration of orders of protection and emergency orders of protection.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2633 (Chapter 296): hospitalizations; family visitation

Mandates hospitals must allow daily in-person family visitation to a patient and outlines requirements for the hospital's policies regarding family visitation.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2645 (Chapter 167): false filings; UCC; penalty

Changes the offense of filing a false claim or record relating to secured transactions with the secretary of state from a class 1 misdemeanor to a class 3 felony.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2675 (Chapter 186): NOW: antisemitism; reporting

Directs the Arizona Department of Public Safety to collect information on criminal offenses in which evidence suggests prejudice based on anti-Semitism.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2695 (Chapter 131): forfeiture; substitute assets; postdeprivation hearing

Enables the court to order the forfeiture of substitute assets following a conviction to which forfeiture applies.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2696 (Chapter 197): mandatory sentences; children; trafficking; smuggling

Specifies mandatory sentencing guidelines for a person convicted of a dangerous crime against children in the first degree involving continuous sexual abuse of a child. Modifies release requirements of individuals convicted of specific sexual offenses. Increases the penalty of smuggling of human beings for profit or commercial purposes from a class 4 felony to a class 3 felony.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2709 (Chapter 100): victim's right to privacy; exception

Expands exceptions to a victim's right to privacy. Outlines procedure for the disclosure of a victim's identifying information.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2722 (Chapter 267): strategic actions; public participation

Expands the scope of laws concerning strategic actions against public participation to mandate the court accept motions to dismiss or quash under specified circumstances.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2723 (Chapter 283): civil case assignment; judges

Requires the assignment of a civil trial case to a judge to be done by a random, automated means or a formula.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1001 (Chapter 254): NOW: extortion; social media; messages

Modifies the definition of *theft by extortion* to include a threat to expose a secret via social media message if the threat was made with the intent to gain property or services.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1050 (Chapter 26): neglected children; definition

Clarifies statute relating to the neglect of a child.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1069 (Chapter 5): juvenile dependency; child placement

Revises procedures relating to juvenile dependency and child placement.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1073 (Chapter 6): juveniles; adjudication; disposition; probation

Revises requirements related to a juvenile's adjudication, disposition and probation.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1075 (Chapter 158): incompetent defendant; guardian appointment; costs

Authorizes the court to appoint a guardian ad litem to investigate whether a defendant, who was found incompetent to stand trial, needs a guardian, conservator or any other protective order.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1079 (Chapter 30): child placement; procedural time limits

Requires all parties involved in child placement proceedings to adhere to procedural time limits. Instructs the court to hold termination and guardianship adjudication hearings within 90 days after the initial hearing.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1114 (Chapter 299): court-ordered treatment; case records; confidentiality

Requires all parties involved in child placement proceedings to adhere to procedural time limits. Instructs the court to hold termination and guardianship adjudication hearings within 90 days after the initial hearing.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1138 (Chapter 104): NOW: irreversible gender reassignment surgery; minors

Prohibits physicians from performing irreversible gender reassignment surgeries on minors.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1157 (Chapter 188): asbestos claims; required information; liability

Outlines requirements for filing a personal injury claim involving asbestos exposure.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1164 (Chapter 105): abortion; gestational age; limit

Prohibits a physician from performing an abortion, except in a medical emergency, when the gestational age exceeds 15 weeks.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1165 (Chapter 106): interscholastic; intramural athletics; biological sex

Directs public schools and certain private schools to designate their interscholastic athletics teams based on the biological sex of the participating students. Establishes civil liability for violators.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1177 (Chapter 344): concealed weapons permit; renewal application

Instructs the Arizona Department of Public Safety to send renewal reminders and applications to concealed carry permit holders at least 60 days before the permit expires.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1251 (Chapter 348): armed robbery; deadly weapon; classification

Includes, in the classification of armed robbery, a person who takes or attempts to take possession of a deadly weapon while committing the crime of robbery.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1310 (Chapter 352): NOW: dangerous; incompetent person; evaluation; commitment

Establishes procedures regarding the commitment, detainment, conditional release and discharge of a defendant deemed incompetent, non-restorable and dangerous. Outlines requirements for the treatment of a committed defendant.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1323 (Chapter 113): third party rights; adopted child

Stipulates that in a legal decision-making and parenting time determination, an adopted child may be treated as if born in lawful wedlock only if the child is adopted jointly by parents who are married to one another.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1332 (Chapter 160): public establishment; terrorism; definition

Revises the definition of public establishment.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1334 (Chapter 233): DUI; license suspensions; restrictions

Authorizes a person to voluntarily request an ignition interlock restricted driver's license following the indictment of an applicable crime provided the person meets specified requirements; enables the person to reduce the future time spent with an ignition interlock device after a conviction.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1363 (Chapter 161): foreign-country judgements; applicability

States that existing law does not prevent the recognition of a foreign-country judgment outside the scope of existing law.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1383 (Chapter 301): dissolution of marriage; annulment

Creates a mechanism for parties to terminate decrees of legal separation. Modifies the procedures that allow parties to file and respond jointly for dissolution of marriage and legal separation proceedings.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1392 (Chapter 302): state hospital; placement; court-ordered treatment

Revises procedure for a patient ordered by a court to undergo treatment. Outlines the procedure for a motion amending a court-ordered treatment to place the patient at the state hospital.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1399 (Chapter 115): NOW: adoption; foster care; religious discrimination

Restricts the state government or any private person who sues under or attempts to enforce a state or local law from taking any discriminatory action against a person awarded custody of a fostered or adopted child or any person that advertises, provides or facilitates adoption or foster care services based on religion.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1401 (Chapter 327): continuation; state department of corrections.

Continues the Arizona Department of Corrections for eight years until July 1, 2030, retroactive to July 1, 2022. Requires the Auditor General to annually review the Department's compliance with specified criteria and directs the Auditor General to submit an annual report to specified members of the executive and legislative branches.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1593 (Chapter 117): sexual offenses; forensic examination; expenses

Prohibits a health care institution from charging medical examination fees to a patient for forensic examinations if the patient has been a victim of a specified sexual offense.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1624 (Chapter 118): unauthorized disclosure; intimate images; remedies

Establishes the civil liability of a person who discloses or threatens to disclose the intimate images of another person.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1633 (Chapter 291): harassment; aggravated harassment; offense

Modifies the definition of harassment and aggravated harassment.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1653 (Chapter 278): lifetime injunction; crime victim

Specifies that at the time of sentencing, on the request of the victim or the prosecutor, the court must issue an injunction prohibiting the defendant from contacting the victim if the defendant is convicted of the prescribed offenses. Provides that unless the victim submits a written request to the court for an early expiration, the injunction is valid for the defendant's natural lifetime.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Land, Agriculture & Rural Affairs

Representative Tim Dunn, Chairman Representative Joel John, Vice-Chairman Paul Bergelin, Legislative Research Analyst Joel Hobbins, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Katie Minch, Legislative Research Intern



[E]	Emergency		ncy	
Bill	С	hapter	Short Title	Page
HB 2	130	242	recreational users; property	102
<u>HB 2</u>	181	223	NOW: game and fish; taking wolves	102
<u>HB 2</u>	182	292 E	livestock assistance program; infrastructure projects	102
HB 2	398	203	NOW: dude ranches; heritage trail program	102
HB 2	2580	129	wildfire management; delegation of authority	102
HB 2	649	61	concurrent jurisdiction; Yuma proving ground	103
SB 11	147	32 E	NOW: certified applicators; fingerprinting requirement	103
<u>SB 11</u>	<u>170</u>	276	NOW: G&F tags; permits; voter registration	103
SB 12	238	14	state lands; appraisals; leases; right-of-way	103
SB 14	405	47	state parks board; volunteers; fingerprinting	103
SB 15	<u>594</u>	215	NOW: state lands; annexation; delegation; minerals	104

Back to Bill Index

HB 2130 (Chapter 242): recreational users; property

Limits a landowner's liability for injuries to recreational or educational users that occur on the landowner's land. Declares recreational or educational users are liable for any damage they cause to the landowner's land or property.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2181 (Chapter 223): NOW: game and fish; taking wolves

Forbids the Arizona Game and Fish Commission from prohibiting the taking of a wolf that is actively threatening or attacking a person, livestock or other domestic animal.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2182 (Chapter 292 E): livestock assistance program; infrastructure projects

An emergency measure effective June 13, 2022, that establishes the Livestock Operator Fire and Flood Assistance Grant Program within the Arizona Department of Agriculture. This program provides grants to certain landowners, lessees and livestock operators for infrastructure projects that are required as a result of a wildfire or wildfire-related flooding and are either not eligible for federal or state funding or partially funded through a federal or state program.

Effective date: June 13, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2398 (Chapter 203): NOW: dude ranches; heritage trail program

Establishes the Arizona Dude Ranch Heritage Trail Program within the Arizona State Parks Board to designate qualifying dude ranches and develop signage these ranches may use to promote their designation. Creates the Arizona Dude Ranch Heritage Trail consisting of designated dude ranches.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2580 (Chapter 129): wildfire management; delegation of authority

Directs the State Forester to perform all management and administrative functions assigned to Arizona by the United States relating to wildfire prevention, mitigation and suppression. Requires the State Forester to obtain and maintain copies of delegation authority agreements entered into with the United States.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

HB 2649 (Chapter 61): concurrent jurisdiction; Yuma proving ground

Designates the Yuma Proving Ground as a land where the United States and Arizona have concurrent criminal jurisdiction once the Governor grants such jurisdiction and a memorandum of understanding with the appropriate county sheriffs has been signed.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1147 (Chapter 32 E): NOW: certified applicators; fingerprinting requirement

An emergency measure that allows an individual who applies to be an applicator to submit a fingerprint clearance card to the Arizona Department of Agriculture to meet certain application requirements. Directs the Arizona Department of Agriculture's Pest Management Division to approve or deny an applicator's application within 120 days of receiving it until June 30, 2023.

Effective date: March 23, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1170 (Chapter 276): NOW: G&F; tags; permits; voter registration

Requires the Arizona Game and Fish Department to provide a link to the Department of Transportation's voter registration webpage or a voter registration form when accepting license applications. Allows the Game and Fish Commission (Commission) to transfer big game permits to qualified non-profit organizations for use by a minor child whose parent was killed while serving as a first responder or in the armed forces. Authorizes the Commission to refund big game permits for first responders and active duty members of the armed forces in certain circumstances.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1238 (Chapter 14): state lands; appraisals; leases; rights-of-way

Requires the State Land Department to reappraise property that will be leased, exchanged or sold if the Board of Appeals' approval of the lease or sale occurred more than 240 days before auction. Exempts any commercial lease of state trust lands of less than 10 years from mandatory approval by the Board of Appeals.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1405 (Chapter 47): state parks board; volunteers; fingerprinting

Requires volunteers of a state park who collect fees or interact with children or vulnerable adults to submit a full set of fingerprints to the Arizona State Parks Board for a state and federal criminal records check. Allows the Department of Public Safety to exchange this information with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

SB 1594 (Chapter 215): NOW: state lands; annexation; delegation; minerals

Authorizes a municipality or developer to enter into a pre-annexation agreement with a property owner in which the owner agrees to a future annexation that includes the owner's property. Includes the property owner who signed the pre-annexation agreement and the owner's property when calculating the thresholds an annexation petition must meet.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Military Affairs and Public Safety

Representative Kevin Payne, Chairman Representative Quang Nguyen, Vice-Chairman Frank Komadina, Legislative Research Analyst Katie Minch, Legislative Research Intern



[E] Emergency[W/O] Without Emergency

Bill HB 2081	Chapter 239	Short Title NOW: risk management; liability; state agencies	Page 107
<u>HB 2107</u>	86	emergency powers; business closure; repeal.	107
<u>HB 2159</u>	175	law enforcement officers; polygraph; examinations	107
<u>HB 2223</u>	151	emergency; military affairs; national guard	107
<u>HB 2254</u>	88	officers bill of rights; preemption	107
<u>HB 2255</u>	372	fireworks; permissible use; Diwali.	107
<u>HB 2284</u>	374	NOW: search; rescue; human remains; canines (See: Education Committee)	58
HB 2317	334	NOW: revenue distribution; border security	108
<u>HB 2320</u>	261	veteran's organization; leased property; classification (See: Ways and Means Committee)	125
<u>HB 2328</u>	90	Arizona correctional industries; workplace injuries	108
<u>HB 2330</u>	83	department of public safety; continuation	108
<u>HB 2336</u>	377	licensed mental health professional; definition	108
<u>HB 2340</u>	139	disciplinary appeals; final disposition reporting	108
<u>HB 2344</u>	67	military affairs commission; continuation	108
<u>HB 2347</u>	378	law enforcement; misconduct investigations; extension	108
<u>HB 2349</u>	153	peace officer standards board; membership	109
<u>HB 2591</u>	183 W/O	border security fund; administration	109
<u>HB 2609</u>	381	NOW: ambulance services; certificates of necessity	109
<u>HB 2664</u>	382	NOW: military transitional housing fund; monies	109
<u>HB 2721</u>	386	law enforcement officers: AZPOST	109
<u>HB 2741</u>	336	state licensing; fee waiver	109
<u>HB 2823</u>	144	tuition waiver; veterans; felonies; eligibility	110
SB 1060	27	survival of action; deceased sheriff.	110

<u>SB 1212</u>	13	veteran's services department; commission; continuation	110
<u>SB 1275</u>	18	fireworks; use; overnight hours; prohibition	110
<u>SB 1515</u>	361	municipal firefighters; cancer fund; distributions	110
<u>SB 1602</u>	163	central state repository; offenses	110
<u>SB 1607</u>	222	state guard; volunteers	111
<u>SB 1712</u>	333	NOW: victim notification; victims' rights; appropriation	111

Back to Bill Index

HB 2081 (Chapter 239): NOW: risk management; liability; state agencies

Makes various changes to Arizona's use of insurance or state self-insurance (State Insurance) and its coverages, limitations and exclusions including State Insurance for custodial programs and for agents of the state.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2107 (Chapter 86): emergency powers; business closure; repeal.

Prohibits the mayor of an incorporated city or town, and the chairman of the board of supervisors for the unincorporated areas of the county, from ordering the closure of businesses during a declared emergency.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2159 (Chapter 175): law enforcement officers; polygraph; examinations

Outlines changes to the internal investigation and disciplinary action appeals process for law enforcement officers. Makes changes to the standard for law enforcement officers' fitness for duty examinations. Prohibits polygraph exams during an administrative investigation against a law enforcement officer.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2223 (Chapter 151): emergency; military affairs; national guard

Makes various changes relating to the administration of the Arizona National Guard. Provides tuition reimbursement for spouses and dependents of national guardsmen and for Department of Emergency and Military Affairs employees.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2254 (Chapter 88): officers bill of rights; preemption

Specifies that the Peace Officers Bill of Rights represent the minimum administrative rights given to peace officers, and that employers may only supplement or enhance the provisions by agreement.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2255 (Chapter 372): fireworks; permissible use; Diwali.

Permits the sale of permissible consumer fireworks two days before the first day of Diwali through the third day of Diwali each year; allows the use of such fireworks on the second and third days of Diwali.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2317 (Chapter 334): NOW: revenue distribution; border security

Appropriates \$335,000,000 in transaction privilege tax revenues, in FY 2023, to the Border Security Fund to administer and manage the construction and maintenance of a physical and virtual border fence.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2328 (Chapter 90): Arizona correctional industries; workplace injuries

Asserts that, in suing for damages, a prisoner working in Arizona Correctional Industries may not introduce into evidence the cost of medical services which the state paid for as a result of the prisoner's injury.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2330 (Chapter 83): department of public safety; continuation

Continues the Department of Public Safety (DPS) for eight years until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2336 (Chapter 377): licensed mental health professional; definition

Defines licensed *mental health professionals* as an individual who qualifies to provide employer-paid traumatic event counseling for public safety employees. Continues traumatic event counseling for public safety employees, firefighters and peace officers until January 1, 2027.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2340 (Chapter 139): disciplinary appeals; final disposition reporting

Specifies requirements for disciplinary action appeal authorities and law enforcement agencies. Includes that an appeal authority must immediately provide its final decision to the initiating law enforcement agency following the final disposition of an appeal.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2344 (Chapter 67): military affairs commission; continuation

Continues the Military Affairs Commission for eight years until July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2347 (Chapter 378): law enforcement; misconduct investigations; extension

Limits the time frame for disciplinary action investigations against a law enforcement officer. After the initial 180-day investigation limit is reached, the investigation may only be extended if the employer demonstrates additional time is necessary to obtain or review evidence.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2349 (Chapter 153): peace officer standards board; membership

Revises the membership qualifications for the Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training Board. Removes the requirement that one of the two law enforcement officers on the board must have a rank of officer and the other a rank of deputy. Instead, both officers must not serve *in a supervisory capacity*; additionally, the two officers must be from different law enforcement agencies.

Effective: September 24, 2022 Click here for bill history.

HB 2591 (Chapter 183 W/O): border security fund; administration

Authorizes the Department of Emergency and Military Affairs to use up to \$250,000 from the Border Security Fund to fund additional full-time equivalent positions.

Effective: September 24, 2022 Click here for bill history.

HB 2609 (Chapter 381): NOW: ambulance services; certificates of necessity

Outlines changes to the Department of Health Services' (DHS) certificate of necessity (CON) issuing procedures and ambulance service operations in rural areas. Specifies requirements the administrative law judge and the director of DHS must take related to public hearings on any proposed action regarding adjustments of general public rates, charges or CON transfers.

Effective: January 1, 2024 Click here for bill history.

HB 2664 (Chapter 382): NOW: military transitional housing fund; monies

Establishes the Military and Transitional Housing Fund (Fund) within the Arizona Department of Housing. Monies are to be allocated to the Fund from any federal sources, including: 1) monies provided by affordable housing legislation; 2) unused or undesignated donations; and 3) undesignated federal monies for which military transitional housing is eligible. Monies are to be used for providing transitional housing to military members separating from the military.

Effective: September 24, 2022 Click here for bill history.

HB 2721 (Chapter 386): law enforcement officers: AZPOST

Outlines requirements for any government committee, board, agency, department, office or entity that investigates law enforcement officer misconduct. States findings from any investigating agency requires a majority vote to investigate law enforcement officer (LEO) misconduct, influence or certify LEO misconduct investigations, recommend disciplinary actions for LEO misconduct or impose discipline for LEO misconduct.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2741 (Chapter 336): state licensing; fee waiver

Includes active-duty military service members' spouse's and honorably discharged veterans as persons eligible to receive a business licensing fee waiver.

Effective: September 24, 2022 Click here for bill history.

HB 2823 (Chapter 144): tuition waiver; veterans; felonies; eligibility

Repeals statute stating that current or former members of the United States armed forces who meet eligibility criteria are ineligible for a tuition waiver scholarship if they are convicted of a felony.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1060 (Chapter 27): survival of action; deceased sheriff.

Repeals statute stating that the cause of action against a sheriff or his deputies, for malfeasance, misfeasance or nonfeasance, survives the sheriff's death and may be prosecuted against the personal representative of the sheriff.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1212 (Chapter 13): veterans' services department; commission; continuation

Continues the Arizona Department of Veterans' Services and the Arizona Veterans' Service Advisory Commission for eight years to July 1, 2030.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1275 (Chapter 18): fireworks; use; overnight hours; prohibition

Allows a city or county to prohibit the use of fireworks everyday between 11:00PM and 8:00AM. Except fireworks are permitted from: 1) 11:00PM on December 31 through 1:00AM on January 1; and 2) 11:00PM on July 4 through 1:00AM on July 5 each year.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1515 (Chapter 361): municipal firefighters; cancer fund; distributions

Prohibits annual distributions from the Municipal Firefighter Cancer Reimbursement Fund (Fund) from exceeding the statewide total of all compensation and benefits paid by municipal payors to municipal firefighters and fire investigators. Requires undistributed monies to remain in the Fund. Sets the total of collected fees deposited in the Fund from all cities and towns at \$15,000,000 each FY.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1602 (Chapter 163): central state repository; offenses

Expands the list of offences for which criminal records must be collected by the Central State Repository. Permits the Department of Public Safety (DPS) to procure criminal records and information for other violations not listed in statute and allows criminal justice agencies to provide DPS with criminal history and information for other violations not listed in statute.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1607 (Chapter 222): state guard; volunteers

Requires the Governor to issue rules that govern the Arizona State Guard including establishing a chain of command and procedures for individuals to volunteer and report for duty.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1712 (Chapter 333): NOW: victim notification; victims' rights; appropriation

Establishes the Law Enforcement Crime Victim Notification Fund (Fund) and appropriates \$3,800,000 from the state General Fund to the Fund. Additionally, this act appropriates \$1,400,000 from the Consumer Protection-Consumer Fraud Revolving Fund to the Victim's Rights Fund.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Natural Resources, Energy & Water

Representative Gail Griffin, Chairman Representative Judy Burges, Vice-Chairman Paul Bergelin, Legislative Research Analyst Joel Hobbins, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst Katie Minch, Legislative Research Intern



[E] Emergency

Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
HB 2037	164	NOW: counties; powers; water supply projects	113
HB 2053	62	department of environmental quality; continuation	113
HB 2054	121	water quality appeals board; continuation	113
HB 2057	63	water supply development fund; revisions	113
<u>HB 2101</u>	191	electric energy; reliability; public policy	113
<u>HB 2126</u>	87	hazardous waste program fees	113
<u>HB 2231</u>	152 E	universities; water rights adjudication	114
<u>HB 2232</u>	96	nonprofit generation and transmission cooperatives	114
<u>HB 2406</u>	204	water quality fee fund	114
HB 2408	141	Arizona game and fish; continuation	114
HB 2409	154	multi-county water districts; storage tax	114
HB 2410	177	environmental programs; amendments	114
HB 2411	178	coal combustion residuals program	115
HB 2556	68	water infrastructure finance; sunset repeal	115
HB 2861	312	environment; 2022-2023 (See Committee on Appropriations)	40
<u>SB 1067</u>	133	NOW: cities; water infrastructure finance authority	115
<u>SB 1146</u>	1	fire suppression; assistance; private landowners	115
<u>SB 1197</u>	213	NOW: irrigation districts; service area; WIFA	115
<u>SB 1376</u>	22	codes; ordinances; use of refrigerants	115
<u>SB 1564</u>	322	NOW: on-farm irrigation efficiency; fund; appropriation	116
<u>SB 1740</u>	366	water infrastructure financing; supply; augmentation	116

Back to Bill Index

HB 2037 (Chapter 164): NOW: counties; powers; water supply projects

Authorizes a county board of supervisors to enter agreements with federal, state and local governments to enable federal funding for specified projects that increase water supply and availability for municipal water providers, irrigation districts for agricultural use within the county and county flood control districts for aquifer recharge within the county.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2053 (Chapter 62): department of environmental quality; continuation

Continues the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality for 8 years.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2054 (Chapter 121): water quality appeals board; continuation

Continues the Water Quality Appeals Board for 8 years.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2057 (Chapter 63): water supply development fund; revisions

Amends the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority and Water Supply Development Revolving Fund statutes to conform with 2016 and 2021 laws.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2101/SB 1631 (Chapter 191): electric energy; reliability; public policy

Directs public power entities to adopt consumer protection measures, allows anyone to challenge a public power entity's rate decisions, authorizes electric cooperatives to collaborate with other entities in acquiring and disposing of electricity and repeals parts of a 1998 law that established a framework for electric generation service competition.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2126 (Chapter 87): hazardous waste program fees

Allows the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality to set fees for hazardous waste and repeals the requirement that the Joint Legislative Budget Committee review proposed fees.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

HB 2231 (Chapter 152 E): universities; water rights adjudication

An emergency measure that authorizes a state university to offer pro bono assistance to general stream adjudication claimants who are small landowners and not represented by counsel.

Effective date: April 18, 2022 Click here for bill history.

HB 2232 (Chapter 96): nonprofit generation and transmission cooperatives

Exempts from the Arizona Corporation Commission's annual assessment a generation and transmission cooperative's gross intrastate revenues from selling electricity to another electric utility subject to the same annual assessment.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2406 (Chapter 204): water quality fee fund

Broadens the activities financed by the Water Quality Feed Fund. Repeals provisions limiting the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality to one-time increases in fees for the Arizona Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Program and Aquifer Protection Permit Program and allows this agency to set fees to cover these programs' expenses.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2408 (Chapter 141): Arizona game and fish; continuation

Continues the Arizona Game and Fish Commission, Department and Director for 8 years until July 1, 2030.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2409 (Chapter 154): multi-county water districts; storage tax

Extends a property tax levied by the Central Arizona Water Conservation District until 2035 and the tax's current limit of 4 cents per \$100 assessed valuation until 2029.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2410 (Chapter 177): environmental programs; amendments

Makes various changes to several programs administered by the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

HB 2411 (Chapter 178): coal combustion residuals program

Authorizes the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality to establish and operate a program to regulate disposal of coal combustion residuals.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2556 (Chapter 68): water infrastructure finance; sunset repeal

Repeals the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority's July 1, 2022, termination date.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1067 (Chapter 133): NOW: cities; water infrastructure finance authority

Allows certain political subdivisions to receive loans from the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority without first seeking voter approval when the loan is financed with federal Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act monies. Prohibits these political subdivisions from repaying these loans with secondary property tax revenue.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1146/HB 2127 (Chapter 1): fire suppression; assistance; private landowners.

Allows the Department of Forestry and Fire Management to distribute up to \$10 million in emergency wildfire funding to private landowners after all reimbursement have been deducted or the landowner provides information that they do not qualify for other reimbursements. Requires the department to prioritize distributions of financial assistance to private landowners.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1197 (Chapter 213): NOW: irrigation districts; service area; WIFA

Redefines *service area* for certain irrigation districts and allows these districts and water conservation districts to receive financial assistance from the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority to design, rehabilitate or improve water or wastewater infrastructure.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1376 (Chapter 22): codes; ordinances; use of refrigerants.

Prohibits a municipality or county from adopting any regulatory provisions that prohibit acceptable alternative refrigerants listed in the Clean Air Act if the equipment used is listed and installed in compliance with the act's requirements.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

SB 1564 (Chapter 322): NOW: on-farm irrigation efficiency; fund

Establishes the On-Farm Irrigation Efficiency Pilot Program and fund, which are administered by the University of Arizona Cooperative Extension, to provide grants and collect data for on-farm irrigation efficiency systems.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1740 (Chapter 366): water infrastructure financing; supply; augmentation

Reestablishes the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority (WIFA) as a separate state agency with a governing board and creates several committees to assist in reviewing applications for fund monies. Establishes the Long-Term Water Augmentation Fund and the Water Conservation Grant Fund, which are administered by WIFA. Amends the criteria to qualify for the Water Supply Development Revolving Fund monies and increases the amount of a single fund grant to \$2,000,000. Repeals the Drought Mitigation Board and transfers most of its fund monies to the Water Supply Development Revolving Fund.

Effective date: September 24, 2022

Transportation

Representative Frank Carroll, Chairman Representative Justin Wilmeth, Vice-Chairman Austin Correa, Legislative Research Analyst Jeremy Bassham, Assistant Legislative Research Analyst John Lineberry, Legislative Intern



Bill HB 2062	Chapter 150	Short Title military; purple heart; VLT exemptions	Page 119
<u>HB 2108</u>	54	taxi drivers; sex offenders prohibited	119
<u>HB 2171</u>	66	salvage vehicle titles; insurance companies	119
HB 2208	193	ovarian cancer awareness special plates	119
HB 2271	127	community impact special plates	119
<u>HB 2437</u>	294	Arizona beekeepers special plates	120
HB 2480	58	vehicle serial numbers; removal; restoration	120
HB 2481	264	ADOT; licenses; registration; VLT; aviation	120
HB 2532	248	tribally accredited educational institution; plates	120
HB 2615	110	youth music and art special plates	120
HB 2673	383	vehicle operation; licenses; points	121
HB 2686	143	remembrance special plates	121
HB 2687	102	urban air mobility committee repeal	121
HB 2858	309	capital outlay; appropriations; 2022-2023	39
<u>HB 2872</u>	322	(See: Committee on Appropriations) transportation; 2022-2023 (See: Committee on Appropriations)	41
SB 1061	28	army scholarship special plates	121
SB 1064	29	Hualapai tribe special plates	121
<u>SB 1174</u>	33	appropriation; Center Street; Jerome	122
<u>SB 1206</u>	75	license plate design and color	122
SB 1239	218	appropriation; widening; I-10	122
<u>SB 1273</u>	42	two-wheeled motorcycle operation	122
SB 1320	227	intergovernmental public transportation authorities; formation	122

SB 1333	256	neighborhood occupantless electric vehicles	122
SB 1410	147	auto glass; repair; penalties	123
SB 1490	331	appropriation; Cesar Chavez Boulevard (See: Committee on Appropriations)	123
SB 1596	148	NOW: off-highway vehicle study committee	123

Back to Bill Index

HB 2062 (Chapter 150): military; purple heart; VLT exemptions

Exempts a veteran who has been honorably discharged from the United States military and who is a bona fide purple heart recipient from the vehicle license tax and registration fee for a personally owned vehicle.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

HB 2108 (Chapter 54): taxi drivers; sex offenders prohibited

Prohibits a registered sex offender from being engaged as an employee or lessee of a vehicle for hire company.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

HB 2171 (Chapter 66): salvage vehicle titles; insurance companies

Authorizes a certificate of title (title) to not be properly endorsed if a notarized signature is not required for the title to be transferred to the Arizona Department of Transportation in an application for a salvage or stolen vehicle title. Mandates written attempts to obtain documents required for the application to only be sent to the lienholder or vehicle owner.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

HB 2208 (Chapter 193): ovarian cancer awareness special plates

Establishes the Ovarian Cancer Awareness Special Plate and Fund. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to a qualifying nonprofit national women's health organization that has a mission to save lives by fighting to prevent and cure ovarian cancer and to improve the quality of life for survivors.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

HB 2271 (Chapter 127): community impact special plates

Establishes the Community Impact Special Plate and Fund. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to a charitable organization that has a mission to drive local innovation and inspire community action through supporting and empowering entrepreneurs in this state.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2437 (Chapter 294): Arizona beekeepers special plates

Establishes the Arizona Beekeepers Special Plate and Fund. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to a charitable organization that has a mission to teach and encourage better methods among beekeepers in this state, to promote cooperation and sharing, to reach a common understanding regarding beekeeper problems and solutions and to stimulate the interest of the general public in the advantages and benefits of beekeeping.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

HB 2480 (Chapter 58): vehicle serial numbers; removal; restoration

Exempts a person from a class 5 felony for removing, defacing, altering or destroying a vehicle's serial or identification number for the purpose of repair or restoration if the vehicle was manufactured before 1981.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

HB 2481 (Chapter 264): ADOT; licenses; registration; VLT; aviation

Modifies statutes relating to the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT), driver licenses, Vehicle License Tax (VLT) requirements and aircraft and fleet registration requirements, including: 1) extending the amount of time a permittee can operate a class A, B or C license from 6 to 12 months; 2) increasing the weight for an all-terrain or off-highway vehicle to qualify for a \$3 VLT from 1,800 pounds to 2,500 pounds; and 3) removing the requirement to register a hot air balloon with ADOT.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

HB 2532 (Chapter 248): tribally accredited educational institution; plates

Establishes the Tribally Accredited Institution of Higher Education Special Plate and Fund. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to a tribally accredited institution of higher education in this state which operates exclusively for educational and charitable purposes and is the first tribal college in the United States.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

HB 2615 (Chapter 110): youth music and art special plates

Establishes the Youth Music and Art Special Plate and Fund. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to a charitable organization that has a mission to inspire persons who are at least 12 years of age and under 21 years of age to grow through music, dance and art.

Effective: September 24, 2022

HB 2673 (Chapter 383): vehicle operation; licenses; points

Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to only assess points against a person's driving record for one violation if multiple violations result from the same action.

Effective: September 24, 2022, except for one section with a delayed effective date of January 1, 2023

Click here for history.

HB 2686 (Chapter 143): remembrance special plates

Establishes the Remembrance Special Plate and Fund. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to a qualifying nonprofit organization that has a mission to provide a safe community and support system for children and families on their grief journey.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

HB 2687 (Chapter 102): urban air mobility committee repeal

Changes the reporting deadline of the Urban Air Mobility Study Committee (Committee) from July 1, 2022, to December 31, 2022. Extends the Committee repeal date from October 1, 2023, to January 1, 2024.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

SB 1061 (Chapter 28): army scholarship special plates

Establishes the Army Scholarship Special Plate and Fund. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to a qualifying nonprofit foundation that has a mission that includes providing college scholarships to the sons and daughters of those who have served honorably as soldiers in the United States Army and to the spouses of enlisted soldiers on active duty in the United States Army.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

SB 1064 (Chapter 29): Hualapai tribe special plates

Establishes the Hualapai Tribe Special Plate. Directs the Arizona Department of Transportation to allocate the annual donation to the Hualapai Tribal Public Works Department to use for road maintenance services and for traffic control devices that conform to state specifications on non-state highways located on the reservation.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1174 (Chapter 33): appropriation; Center Street; Jerome

Redirects the \$560,000 appropriated in FY 2021 to improve Main Street in Jerome to instead improve Center Avenue in Jerome.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

SB 1206 (Chapter 75): license plate design and color

Prescribes design requirements for Arizona License plates, such as: 1) requiring the background color of the license plate to contrast significantly with the color of the letters, numerals and the name Arizona on the license plate; and 2) mandating the name Arizona to appear on the license plate in capital letters in the specified font and size.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

SB 1239 (Chapter 218): appropriation; widening; I-10

Appropriates \$400,000,000 from the state General Fund in FY 2023 to the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) to widen Interstate 10 between Chandler and Casa Grande. Specifies ADOT must use the monies for construction-related activities, including drawing down federal matching monies for the project.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

SB 1273 (Chapter 42): two-wheeled motorcycle operation

Authorizes an operator of a two-wheeled motorcycle to overtake and pass another stopped vehicle in the same direction and lane and to operate the motorcycle between lanes of traffic if the movement can be done safely and only in specified circumstances.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

SB 1320 (Chapter 227): intergovernmental public transportation authorities; formation

Increases, from 200,000 to 400,000 persons, the maximum population of a county in which an intergovernmental public transportation authority may be organized in.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for history.

SB 1333 (Chapter 256): neighborhood occupantless electric vehicles

Describes requirements and operational restrictions for neighborhood occupantless electric vehicles (NOEV), including: 1) prohibiting a NOEV from operating, stopping or parking in a bicycle path, except in an emergency or to cross the path to gain access to another roadway; 2) authorizing a NOEV to be operated on a highway with a posted speed limit of 45 miles per hour or less; and 3) restricting a NOEV from operating on a highway with a declared minimum speed limit of more than 25 miles per hour, except when crossing at a highway intersection.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1410 (Chapter 147): auto glass; repair; penalties

Describes requirements for an auto glass repair or replacement facility that conducts glass replacement, repair or recalibration on a vehicle equipped with an advanced driver assistance system; such as: 1) directing a facility to provide the customer with an itemized description of the work to be done on the vehicle; 2) restricting a facility from representing to a customer that the cost of the services will be paid entirely by the customer's insurer at no cost to the customer unless the services are fully covered by the customers insurance policy; and 3) prohibiting a facility from billing or charging a customer or their insurance for vehicle glass repair, replacement or recalibration services that are not performed under the vehicle's manufacturer specifications.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

SB 1490 (Chapter 331): appropriation; Cesar Chavez Boulevard

Appropriates \$33,000,000 from the state General Fund in FY 2023 to the Arizona Department of Transportation to construct, widen, repair and upgrade Cesar Chavez Boulevard in the city of San Luis.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for history.

SB 1596 (Chapter 148): NOW: off-highway vehicle study committee

Establishes Arizona Off-Highway Vehicle Study Committee (Committee) and establishes the Committee's membership, duties and reporting requirements. Repeals the Committee on June 1, 2024.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Ways & Means

Representative Shawnna Bolick, Chairman Representative Brenda Barton, Vice-Chairman Vince Perez, Senior Legislative Research Analyst Ethan Scheider, Legislative Research Intern



Bill	Chapter	Short Title	Page
HB 2320	261	veterans' organization; leased property; classification	125
HB 2610	287	NOW: project unit size; affordable housing	125
HB 2629	69	property tax liens; expiration dates	125
HB 2693	385	tax credit; charitable organizations; adjustment	125
HB 2701	335	NOW: veterans; hunting; licenses	125
HB 2853	388	Arizona empowerment scholarship accounts; appropriation	125
<u>HB 2871</u>	321	tax; revisions; distributions; 2022-2023 (See: Appropriations Committee)	41
<u>SB 1093</u>	171	NOW: equalization assistance; class one property	126
<u>SB 1095</u>	341	property tax exemptions; statutory conformity	126
<u>SB 1264</u>	41	internal revenue code; conformity	126
SB 1265	17	property tax liens; foreclosure; notice	126
<u>SB 1266</u>	228	property tax; administration; county assessor	126
<u>SB 1267</u>	300	property; classification; primary residence	126
<u>SB 1372</u>	43	TPT; exemptions; motor vehicles; nonresidents	127
<u>SB 1579</u>	235	tax corrections act of 2022	127
SB 1636	229	use tax; service vehicles; inventory	127

Back to Bill Index

HB 2320 (Chapter 261): veterans' organization; leased property; classification

Allows property, buildings and fixtures leased to a United States veterans' organization to be classified as class 9 property. Exempts property owned by or leased to a veterans' organization, that is primarily used for the veterans' organization operations, from property tax.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2610 (Chapter 287): NOW: project unit size; affordable housing

Removes the 200-unit cap for an affordable rental housing project to qualify for a property tax exemption.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2629 (Chapter 69): property tax liens; expiration dates

Extends the time period for a county treasurer to notify a purchaser before a property tax lien is going to expire from 30 to 60 days before to within 365 days before. Additionally extends notice after a property tax lien has expired from within 7 days after expiration to within 30 days after expiration.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2693 (Chapter 385): tax credit; charitable organizations; adjustment

Requires the Department of Revenue to adjust the dollar amounts for the tax credit for contributions to qualifying charitable organizations according to the average annual change in the metropolitan Phoenix consumer price index.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HB 2701 (Chapter 335): NOW: veterans; hunting; licenses

Permits Purple Heart recipients to receive up to a 50% discount on hunting licenses. Limits the discount on hunting licenses for disabled Arizona residents to no more than 25%.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

HB 2853 (Chapter 388): Arizona empowerment scholarship accounts; appropriation

Expands eligibility for an Arizona Empowerment Scholarship Account (ESA) to an Arizona resident who is eligible to enroll in an Arizona public school and who does not otherwise qualify for an ESA. Appropriates \$2,200,000 and 26 FTE positions from the state General Fund in FY 2023 to the Arizona Department of Education for ESA administration.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1093 (Chapter 171): NOW: equalization assistance; class one property

Class one properties currently have an assessed valuation percentage of 17.5%, which reduces by 0.5% annually until reaching 16% in 2025. This act extends the 0.5% annual reduction for two more years, reducing the valuation of class one properties to 15% by 2027. Additionally, the state equalization assistance tax rate is set at specified amounts for Tax Years 2022 through 2027.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1095 (Chapter 341): property tax exemptions; statutory conformity

Exempts from property taxes, conditional on the voter approval of Senate Concurrent Resolution 1011, the property of veterans with service or nonservice-connected disabilities up to the amount of \$4,117 if the property's assessed value exceeds \$27,970.

Effective: September 24, 2022; conditional on voter approval of SCR 1011

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1264 (Chapter 41): internal revenue code; conformity

Conforms Arizona tax statutes to the federal Internal Revenue Code as of January 1, 2022, to reflect changes adopted by the U.S. Congress, including those provisions of the PPP (Paycheck Protection Program) Extension Act of 2021 and the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, that became effective during 2021.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1265 (Chapter 17): property tax liens; foreclosure; notice

Requires the purchaser of a property tax lien to send a notice of intent to file an action to foreclose to the property owner's mailing address.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1266 (Chapter 228): property tax; administration; county assessor

Allows affidavits filed to the county assessor, for the purpose of claiming a tax exemption, to be submitted electronically. Requires the county assessor or other tax officer accepting an electronic affidavit or notice of claim to provide the claimant with an electronic acknowledgement of receipt.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1267 (Chapter 300): property; classification; primary residence

Requires, for the purposes of determining limited property value, a property's change of use to be physical and objectively verifiable; a change in the occupant or classification of a single-family residence does not constitute a change in use.

Effective: September 24, 2022

SB 1372 (Chapter 43): TPT; exemptions; motor vehicles; nonresidents

Exempts, from Transaction Privilege Tax and from municipal tax, the gross income derived from the sale of vehicles, trailers or semitrailers which are: 1) sold to nonresidents for use outside of Arizona; and 2) used for commercial purposes.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1579 (Chapter 235): tax corrections act of 2022

Corrects errors and obsolete language, addresses blending problems and provides clarifying changes to tax statutes.

Effective: September 24, 2022

Click here for bill history.

SB 1636 (Chapter 229): use tax; service vehicles; inventory

Defines, for the purposes of levying use tax, *motor vehicles that are removed from inventory* as motor vehicles that have been removed from a dealer's inventory and are not for sale; a service vehicle is not considered to be removed from inventory if it is continuously available for sale.

Effective: September 24, 2022



SECTION IV

Resolutions and Memorials

Back to Bill Index

Resolutions & Memorials

Bill	Short Title	Page
HCM 2004	urging Congress; reporting requirements; taxes	
HCM 2006	FEMA; wildfires; flooding; cost threshold	
HCM 2008	Romania; visa waiver program	
HCM 2009	department of agriculture; additional offices	
HCR 2008	NOW: Good Samaritan mine act; support	
HCR 2010	United States; Taiwan; partnership	
HCR 2015	initiatives; supermajority vote; requirement	
HCR 2039	school district expenditures; authorization.	
HCR 2040	Olivia Cajero Bedford; death resolution	
HCR 2041	Honorable Rosa Mroz; death resolution	
HCR 2043	Bob McLendon ; death resolution	
HCR 2044	Allister Adel; death resolution	
HR 2003	honoring military interpreters	
<u>HR 2004</u>	border wall; construction materials; repurpose	
HR 2005	Iris McMahon; death resolution	
HR 2006	Georgia Lord; death resolution	
HR 2008	death resolution; Robert Stephen Lynch	
HR 2010	death resolution; Matthew Miller	
HR 2011	Gordon Dutt; death resolution	
HR 2012	Theodore Castro; death resolution	
HR 2013	Gene Heppard; death resolution	
<u>HR 2014</u>	maternal mental health awareness month	
HR 2015	Herschella Horton; death resolution	
<u>HR 2016</u>	Fay G. Lisk; death resolution	
<u>SCM 1002</u>	higher education grants; Indian education	
SCR 1010	Arizona's outdoors; recreation; supporting	
SCR 1011	constitutional property tax exemptions	
SCR 1012	NOW: voter identification; affidavit; procedure	
SCR 1016	death resolution; Representative Frank Pratt	
SCR 1024	lieutenant governor; joint ticket	
SCR 1049	NOW: fire districts; funding; TPT increment	
SM 1001	financial institutions; burdensome reporting	
GN # 4000	requirements	
SM 1003	electrical grids; security; strengthening	
<u>SR 1004</u>	Mickey Ollson; death resolution	

HCM 2004: urging Congress; reporting requirements; taxes

Urges Congress to oppose the reporting requirements included in the Biden administration tax increase proposal.

Click here for bill history.

HCM 2006: FEMA; wildfires; flooding; cost threshold

Urges the Federal Emergency Management Agency to include costs resulting from flooding caused by wildfires in the cumulative cost threshold required for states to receive Fire Management Assistance Grant monies.

Click here for bill history.

HCM 2008: Romania; visa waiver program

Expresses the Legislature's desire that the United States Congress would include Romania as a participating country in the Visa Waiver Program.

Click here for bill history.

HCM 2009: department of agriculture; additional offices

Urges the United States Department of Agriculture's Farm Service Agency to open additional offices in Arizona.

Click here for bill history.

HCR 2008: NOW: Good Samaritan mine act; support

Expresses the Legislature's support of the United States Congress to pass the Good Samaritan Remediation of Abandoned Hardrock Mines Act.

Click here for bill history.

HCR 2010: United States; Taiwan; partnership

Declares that the Members of the Arizona House of Representatives: 1) support the negotiation of a United States-Taiwan bilateral trade agreement and Taiwan's participation in international organizations; 2) acknowledge the achievements made by Arizona and Taiwan in trade, technology, education, culture and economy since establishing their sister-state relations on July 28, 1980 and encourage continued bilateral cooperation; and 3) support a future official visit to Taiwan by the Governor of Arizona at his discretion.

Click here for history.

HCR 2015: initiatives; supermajority vote; requirement

Increases the constitutional approval threshold for certain initiative and referendum measures from a majority to 60%.

Click here for bill history.

HCR 2039/SCR 1050: school district expenditures; authorization.

Authorizes school districts to spend \$1,154,028,997 of local revenues in excess of the aggregate expenditure limitation in FY 2022.

HCR 2040: Olivia Cajero Bedford; death resolution

Expresses the Legislature's sincere regret on the passing of Olivia Cajero Bedford and extends their heartfelt condolences to her family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HCR 2041: Honorable Rosa Mroz; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Honorable Rosa Mroz and extends sympathies to her family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HCR 2043: Bob McLendon; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Bob McLendon and extends condolences to his family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HCR 2044: Allister Adel; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Allister Adel and extends condolences to his family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2003: honoring military interpreters

The Arizona House of Representatives honors and commends the foreign interpreters who have aided the United States military and their heroic efforts to preserve freedom worldwide.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2004: border wall; construction materials; repurpose

Declares that the Arizona House of Representatives supports federal legislation to transfer unused federally owned border wall construction materials to the states to construct a border wall along the southern border.

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

HR 2005: Iris McMahon; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Iris McMahon and extends sympathies to her family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2006: Georgia Lord; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Georgia Lord and extends sympathies to her family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2008: death resolution; Robert Stephen Lynch

Acknowledges the passing of Robert Stephen Lynch and extends condolences to his family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2010: death resolution; Matthew Miller

Acknowledges the passing of Matthew Miller and extends condolences to his family and friends.

HR 2011: Gordon Dutt; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Gordon Dutt and extends condolences to his family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2012: Theodore Castro; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Theodore Castro and extends condolences to his family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2013: Gene Heppard; death resolution

Expresses the Legislature's sincere regret on the passing of Gene Heppard and extends their heartfelt condolences to her family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2014: maternal mental health awareness month

States that the Members of the Arizona House of Representatives proclaim May 2022 as Maternal Mental health Awareness Month in Arizona.

Click <u>here</u> for history.

HR 2015: Herschella Horton; death resolution

Expresses the Legislature's sincere regret on the passing of Herschella Horton and extends their heartfelt condolences to her family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

HR 2016: Fay G. Lisk; death resolution

Expresses the Legislature's sincere regret on the passing of Fay G. Lisk and extends their heartfelt condolences to her family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

SCM 1002: higher education grants; Indian education

States the Legislature prays the United States Congress take affirmative steps to forward fund the Higher Education Grant Program of the Bureau of Indian Education.

Click here for bill history.

SCR 1010: Arizona's outdoors; recreation; supporting

Recognizes Arizona's need to support the physical, mental and social well-being of residents through the promotion of healthy and active lifestyles filled with outdoor experiences.

Click here for bill history.

SCR 1011: constitutional property tax exemptions

Amends the Arizona Constitution, subject to voter approval, to repeal sections relating to property tax exemptions and replaces the sections with a consolidated property tax exemption section.

Click here for bill history.

SCR 1012: NOW: voter identification; affidavit; procedure

Requires early voters to return the ballot, the copy of the voters early voter identification and the completed affidavit. Prohibits ADOT from charging a fee for issuing a non-operating identification license, if the

applicant attests that the application for such license is in order to comply with legal requirements for registering to vote or voting.

Click here for bill history.

SCR 1016: death resolution; Representative Frank Pratt

Acknowledges the passing of Representative Frank Pratt and extends condolences to his family and friends.

Click here for bill history.

SCR 1024: lieutenant governor; joint ticket

Adds, subject to voter approval, the lieutenant governor position to the Arizona Executive Department. Outlines the requirements for the joint ticket for the office of the governor and lieutenant governor and details the order of succession. Applies to elections for the term of office that begins in 2027.

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SCR 1049: fire districts; funding; TPT increment

Subject to voter approval, establishes the Fire District Safety Fund (FDSF) and applies an additional 0.1% transaction privilege tax and use tax for the next 20 years to provision the FDSF. The FDSF's monies are to be administered by the State Treasurer and distributed to fire districts in Arizona.

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SM 1001: financial institutions; burdensome reporting requirements

Urges the United States Congress to protect consumers from harmful and intrusive IRS rules and to protect financial institutions from burdensome reporting requirements.

Click here for bill history.

SM 1003: electrical grids; security; strengthening

Urges the United States Congress to promptly enact comprehensive legislation to strengthen the Arizona and United States electrical grids.

Click here for bill history.

SR 1004: Mickey Ollson; death resolution

Acknowledges the passing of Mickey Ollson and extends condolences to his family and friends.



SECTION V

Vetoed Bills

Back to Bill Index

Vetoed Bills

Bill	Short Title	Page
HB 2617	voter registration; cancellations; causes	_
HB 2685	NOW: transportation tax; Maricopa county; election	
<u>SB 1308</u>	DHS licensure; group homes	
<u>SB 1592</u>	governor's declaration; fiscal impact analysis	

HB 2617 (Vetoed): voter registration; cancellation; causes

Outlines additional reasons for a voter registration to be canceled. Specifies that the citizenship information received by the county recorder comes from a summary report from the jury commissioner or manager. Requires the county recorder to send a person notice that the person's voter registration will be canceled in 90 days unless satisfactory evidence of qualification is provided and directs the county recorder to cancel the registration after the 90-day period if evidence is not provided.

Click here for Governor's veto letter.

Click here for bill history.

HB 2685 (Vetoed): NOW: transportation tax; Maricopa county; election

Requires Maricopa County, beginning on January 1, 2026, if approved by qualified electors voting in a countywide election, to levy and the Arizona Department of Transportation to collect a transportation tax. Establishes a transportation excise tax plan.

Click here for Governor's veto letter.

Click <u>here</u> for bill history.

SB 1308 (Vetoed): DHS licensure; group homes

Requires behavioral-supported group homes and group homes that are under contract with the Department of Economic Security to be licensed and regulated through the Department of Health Services beginning July 1, 2023.

Click <u>here</u> for Governor's veto letter.

Click here for bill history.

SB 1592 (Vetoed): governor's declaration; fiscal impact analysis

Prohibits the State Treasurer from withholding any amount from an eligible city relating to convention center development during a year in which a state of emergency is initially declared by the Governor. Outlines the requirements of the Auditor General when conducting the estimate or analysis of the economic impact of an eligible project in subsequent years and contains a retroactive date of January 1, 2020.

Click here for Governor's veto letter.



SECTION VI

Bill Statistics

Back to Bill Index

OVERALL SUMMARY OF BILLS

Fifty-Fifth Legislature Second Regular Session 2022

	HOUSE	SENATE	TOTAL
Bills Introduced	873	740	1,613
Memorials and Resolutions Introduced	71	63	134
Bills, Memorials and Resolutions Totals	<u>944</u>	<u>803</u>	<u>1,747</u>
Bills Transmitted to Governor	220	172	392
Measures Enacted into Law Includes HB 2156 Without Signature	_ 218	170	388
Bills Vetoed by Governor	_	2	4
Memorials and Resolutions Transmitted to Secretary of State	24	10	34
Total Conference Committees	_ 5	4	9